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DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS

FERC FORM NO. 2:
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s provided by isw. The Reguisiony Commenon doss not consider
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To: Joseph D. Jenkins, Director BURCAL CF
Division of Electric and Gas it
Florida Public Service Commission DIVISION OF ELECTHIC AiiD GAS
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0868

We represent to the best of our knowledge and belief that our annual reporc:
for the year ended December 31, 1990, as filed pursuant to commission rule, is
in substantial compliance with the following except as noted in the report or as
separately explained herein:

1. Uniform system of accounts prescribed by the Commission.
o Applicable rules and orders of the Commission.
3. %%mmission approved guidelines for inter/intra company allocations,
any.
&, Any communications from rafulator agencies concerning noncompliance
with or deficiencies in financial reporting practices.

3. Reporcing requirements for related parcy transactions and related
accounts receivable or payable, including sales, purchases, loans,
transfers, leasing arr ingements and guarantees.

We are aware that Section 83/.06, Florida Statues provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in wricting
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance
of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the
second degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s.

-
Jack Langer &&5‘

775.083, or 5. 775.084.
- - /
President and CEO /7"'<'—‘ 5 /5;; i

(Name and Title of Chief (Signatufe) J (Date)
Executive Officer)
il

—

J. A. Wutzler ot \ 7 /7~ :
Vice President and CFO B o 4 '/‘l"’ 'J...»f"i'_//:fj’

(Name and Title of Chief /7 (5ignature) ate
Financial Officer) !/
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PART 1 - TELEPHONE NUMBERS
A. Company's Universal Telephone Number:  (305) 691-8710

B. Direct Telephone Numbers for Each:
Same as above

Officer(s)

Name Title Extension
1. Jack Langer President & CEO 155
2. Alice M. Harris Executive Vice President, Asst Secretary 152
3. David Langer Senior Vice President 153
4. J.A. Wutzler Vice President & CFO 145
5. Larry Hixon Vice President/General Manager Brev Division 154
6. Edward Markette Vice President/Sales 220
7. Richard Wall Vice President & General Manager/Operations 160

C. Direct Telephone Numbers For Each:

Director(s)

Name Title Extension
1. Jack Langer President & CEO 155
2. David Langer Senior Vice President 154
3 John Kean Director 154
4. Frederick W. Sullivan Director 154
5. William Allen Director 154
6. Peter Bermont Director 154
7. John Kean, Jr. Director 154

. PSC/DXT 4 (3/90) ==




PART 11 - COMPANY PROFILE

Please provide a brief narrative company profile which would cover the
following areas:

A, Brief Company History

B. Operating Territory

C. Major Goals and Objectives

D. Major Operating Divisions and Functions
E. Affiliates and Relationships

F. Current and Projected Growth Patterns

- Bee attached-

PSC/DXT & (3/90) =de



PART I1 - COMPANY PROFILE

A. Brief Company History

City Gas Company of Florida was incorporated 4/2/49 as a propane dis-
tributor headquartered in Hialeah, Florida, wusing underground pipelines.
Starting in the late fifties, City Gas acquired a number of LP gas companies
in Dade, Broward, and Brevard Counties. In 1960, natural gas became avail-
able, and the existing underground pipeline systems were converted from LP to
natural gas. Upon the conversion to natural gas, the Company became regulated
under the Florida Public Service Commission. In 1964, City Gas was listed on
the American Stock Exchange. In July, 1988, the Company merged with NUI
Corporation of New Jersey, and became a division of Elizabethtown Gas Company,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of NUL Corporation. City Gas continues Lo operate
under its same name and same management as the "Florida Division" of
Elizabethtown Gas Company. City Gas is the second largest natural gas utility
in Florida.

B. Operating Territory

City Gas has two divisions, the "Miami Division" in Dade and Broward
Counties, and the "Brevard Division" in Brevard County. The service area of
the Miami Division embraces an area beginning with and including Lake Forest,
Pembroke Park and Miramar in Broward County on the north, and extends south=
ward into Dade County through and including Opa Locka, Hialeah, Hialeah
Gardens, Medley, Miami Springs, Miami International Airport, Virginia Gardens,
the City of Miami west of 27th Avenue, Coral Gables, West Miami, South Miami,
and continuing further southward nast Cutler Ridge. In addition, areas
contiguous to these communities are .erved throughout both counties. Parts of
North Miami and North Miami Beach aic also served as isolated systems.

The service area of the Breva.d Division is Brevard County. This area
includes the principal municipalities of Titusville, Merritt Island, Cape
Canaveral, Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Rockledge, Melbourne, West Melbourne, Indian
Harbour Beach, Palm Bay and contiguous areas in the County.

Statewide, the Company services over 80,000 customers. City Gas has
natural gas franchises in the following cities:

Dade County: Hialeah, Coral Gables, South Miami, West
Miami, Miami Springs, Opa Locka, Miami
(partial), Virginia Gardens, Medley, Hialeah
Gardens, North Miami(partial), North Miami
Beach(partial) and Sweetwater.

Broward County: Miramar

Brevard County: Rockledge, Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Titusville,
Melbourne, West Melbourne, Cape Canaveral,
Indian Harbour Beach, Palm Shores, Palm Bay,
and Satellite Beach.




PART 11 - COMPANY PROFILE (Continued)

C. Major Goals and Objectives

City Gas recognizes responsibilities to its employees, its investors,
its community, and its government. LCs primary objective 1s to serve these
distinct groups to the best of its ability.

Employees: To provide job opportunities, with pay and benefits consis-
tent with those in the area; and to provide appropriate incentives to attract
and retain good employees.

Investors: To achieve our allowable return on investment, to achlieve
consistent growth in earnings through steady customer growth.

Community: To provide continuous service based on professional stan-
dards at a reasonable cost, and to provide for expansion of facilities as
needed,

Government: Compliance with all laws and regulations, including proper
and timely reporting as required, and payment of taxes. The Company also
accepts a responsibility in assisting government at all levels in recognizing
new developments as well as the need for improvements in the law.

D. Major Operating Divisions and Functions

City Gas has two major divisions as explained in B above; the Miami
Division and the Brevard Divi..on. The primary function of each Division is
natural gas distribution. In addition, each Division is engaged in appliance
leasing and merchandising and jobbing, all for the purpose of adding or
retaining natural gas load.

E. Affiliates and Relationships

As explained in A above, City Gas is the Florida Division of
Elizabethtown Gas Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of NUIL Corporation in New
Jersey (NUL - NYSE).

The only subsidiary in the Florida Division at present is a wholly-owned
subsidiary, Essel Corporation, in Dade County.
F. Current and Projected Growth Patterns

Changes from previous year

Total Therm Gross
Actual: customers sales plant
1986 2.4 0.7 4. b
1987 | - 5.7 6.4
1988 1.5 0.4 5.2
1989 1.5 (0.6) 7.8
1990 2.0 (2.9) 0.4
1991 (Projected) 8.5 9.0 20.0
1992 ¢ " ) 2.1 3.0 10.0




PART I11 - CORPORATE RECORDS

A. Location:

955 East 25th Street
Hialeah, Florida 33013-3498

B. Description:
General and subsidiary ledgers, and all

corporate records as required by FPSC
records retention requirements.

C. List Audit Groups Reviewing Records and Operations:

Florida Public Service Commission staff
Arthur Andersen & Co. - Independent CPA

PSC/DXT 4 (3/90) -




PART IV — PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Current as of : 5/30/91

NUI Corporation

Elizabethtown Gas Company

Florida Division:
City Cas Company of Florida

Essel Corporation
(Wholly-owned Subsidiary)

Investments
Miami l Brevard
Division Division
Regulated Nonutility Regulated l Nonutility
natural gas M&J natural gas M&J
distribution etc. distribution I etc.

PSC/AFA 5 (B/84) =5




A. List

PART V - LIAISON PERSOHNEL DIRECTORY (&4)B

State Usual Purpose

Name of Person

Name of Company Title or Organizational Unit(3) Name of Immediate for Contact with the Department most
Representative(1)(2) Position Title (Dept./Div./Etc.) Supervisor FPSC often contacted
lJack Langer President Executive Office Administrative and General

& CEO General Staff
David Langer Sr. VP " " Jack Langer Y M
Alice M. Harris Exec. VP " o " " "
Jerry A. Wutzler VP & Finance Alice M. Harris Accounting and J. McCormick
CFo financial reporting, Wayne Makin
and rate cases C. Bulecza-Banks
Larry L. Hixon VP Brevard Administration David Langer Customer relations Katheryn Dyal
Division Brevard Division Brown
Melinda Guess
Richard Wall VP-GenMgr/ Operations, Harris Engineering,Safety Owen Bowser
Operations Miami Division E. Mills
M. Randall Harris Office Customer Accounts Alice M. Harris Customer relations Margaret Ring
Mgr. Miami Division Shirley A. Stokes
William G. Starrick Dist.Supt. Operations, Larry L. Hixon Engineering, Safety E. Mills

Lee Willis, Easq.
James Beasley, Esq.

Brevard Division

Legal Counsel Ausley Law Firm

" (904)224-9115

Legal

Roger Fletcher

General Staff
1] L1}

(1) Also list appropriate legal counsels
(2) Please provide individual tel
(3) Please provide appropriate or

.

» and others who may not be on the general payroll.
ephone numbers if the person cannot be reached through the Company's cperator.
ganizational charts for all persons listed within the Conpany.

(4) Defines as personal visits or telephone calls as a result of routine recurring interface, rate cases, or audits.

PSC/DXT 4 (3/90)




PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL

B. Organizational Chart¥*
Current as of : 5/31/91

NUI Board of
Directors

Jack Langer
President & CEO

David Langer Alice Harris
Senior Vice Pres. Executive Vice Pres.
Larry Hixon Jerry Wutzler Richard Wall
VP Brevard Div. VP & CFO VP & Gen.Mgr.
| Operations
William Starrick M. Randall Harris
! Distribution Supv. Office Manager

*For reporting chain for all personnel listed on page 6.

PSC/DXT & (3/90) =-7=




FERC FORM NO. 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year ot Report
Citygﬂas Cmpﬂnypof Florida Pe
Division of Elizabethtown Gas Company Dec 31.18_90

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

955 East 25 Street Hialeah, FL 33013-3498
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contac! Person

J. A. Wutzler Vice President and CFO

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State. Zip Code)

Same as item & "

08 Telephone ol Contact Person, Including | 09 This Report Is 10 Date o! Report
Area Code (Mo. Da Yi)

(1) ; An Onginal
{2) __ A Resubmission
ATTESTATION

The ungers.gned officer certilies 1hat he/she has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of hisiher knowleage lprmaton and pele®
al statemients 0! 1acl contaned in the accompanying téport are lrue and the accompanying repor 18 & corfect slalement 0' the DusNEss and attors
ol 1he above Named respanaent in rgspec! 1o each ang every mattet so) forh therein during the penod from ana including January 110 andn. hng i
December 31 ¢! the year ol the frepon |'

(305) 691-8710 Ext l45

01 Name 02 Title
J. A. Wutzler Vice President and CFO :
03 Signatyre— G4 Date Signed (Mo. Day Yr) |

H\y/"// Ze- 2z, 30/
7

Title 18 U 5 &/ 1001 Mmanes it a crime for any parson knowingly and willingly 10 make 10 any Agency of Depaniment of the Uniea States any laise |
ticthigus o I ! stplements as to any maner within it junsdichion |
J

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 1




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) BJ An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Report

City Gas Company of Florida |(2) [J A Resubmission Dec 31, 1990
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)
Enter in column (d) the leims “'none,” "not applcable.” or “NA." for certain pages Omit pages where the responses are "‘none.”
as appiopnale, whisre no information of amounts have been reponed “nol apphcable,”” or “'NA"
Raference Date
Titie ot Schedule Page No Revised Aemarks
(a) &) fe) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GErTeril TNTOTIIBRLION o i s b vrvs s s o 5 mimine e m areie s mnis e eieme & eiermsis s 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over: RESDONEINE < s i aicsmin i sy s iy srabla s 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respendent . ....... ................n 103 Ed. 12.87
CHEIOBTE 16 oo s a6 5 00 A A s wmi e T 104 Ed. 12-87
DIEMCIONE v s oy e i a5 2o g R T T o T e SR 105 Ed. 12-88
Security Holders and Voling Powers ... ................ivaeiens 106-107 | Ed. 12-87
important Changes During the Year . ................ccoovveivoienn 108-108 | Ed. 12-87
Comparative Balance Sheet ............... A T e e ; 110-113 Ed. 12-89
Statement of Income forthe Year ... ... ......c.coieearnrnrenns 114-117 Ed. 12-89
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year ...................... 118-119 | Ed. 12-88
Statement ol Cash FIOWS ... ......iiciiinnirnreriossassrserenns 120-121 Ed. 12-89
Notes 1o Financial Statements . . .........coienroinranarsnennanss 122123 Ed. 12.88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulaled Provisions for Depreciation,

Amontization, and Depletion . .............c.ccciiiiiiaaiaiiaens 200-201 Ed. 12-89
Gas Plant in ServiCe . ..........ooviioriiiiaanas aaann ... | 204-209 | Ed. 12-89
Gas Plan! Leased 1o Others . e e 213 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Gas Plant Held for Future Use R G 214 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Production Properties Held for Future Llsa ........... LT e e 215 Ed. 12-89 None
Construction Work in Progress—Gas. . ............ooeiieninennes 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads—GaS ... ........c.cvvnevrenrarinnensness 217 Ed 12.87
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure . S 218 Ed 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plamt .. ... ... .. 218 Ed. 12-87
BRE BB . iy e g e S R S W A AR B B T AR R TR B P T e s 220 Ed. 12-87 N/A
NORUIIILY PrODOIIY: . ..o ov 6 s sivs a0 s ms b aiediniama s aasdmans s s 221 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of Nunulllily

Property R A e S W R L e e T S A e 221 Ed. 12-87
INVESIMBNIS .. = 5 ... i R e R 222-223 Ed. 12-86
Investments in Subsndmry Companies . e 224-225 Ed. 12-89
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreemanls ................... 226-227 Ed. 12-88 None
Aavances for Gas Prior 10 Initial Deliveries or Commission Certification 229 Ed. 12-87 None
Prepayments ...... R R w S R A I AN 230 Ed. 12-88
Extraordinary Propeny Lussns O et e 230 Ed. 12-88 None
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Cosla ................. 230 Ed. 12-88 None
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges ... .................. 23 Ed. 12-88 None
Miscellaneous Delerred Debils . . .. ... ...........cciiiviueiiineen 233 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {Account 180) ... ............ 234.235 | Ed 12-89
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other Credits)
Capial SIOCK .. ..ottt a e 250-251 Ed. 12-89
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion Pre-

mium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments Received on Capital Stock 252 Ed.12-86

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 2




Name of Respondent This Repon Is:
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) & An Onginal
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Repon

| Dec_31 1990

LIST OF SCHEDULES ({Natural Gas Company) (Continued)

Title of Schedule ‘;:';;.::. HE:L:IQ Remarss
(m) by (4] iqi
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)

Other Paid-in Capital 253 Ed 12-86
Discount on Capital Stock 254 Ed. 12-86 Hone
Capnal Stock Expense ... ... .. 254 Ed 12-86 None
Securities Issued or Assumed ancl Secunr:es Relunded or Retired

During the Year 255 Ed. 12-86
Long-Term Debt . s 256-257 | Ed. 12-89
Unamortized Debl E:p Premlum ann Dnscounl on Long-Term Debt 258-259 | Ed. 12.88
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260 Ed. 12-86 None
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income lor

Federal Income Taxes .. .. ..... : 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged Durmg Yoar 262-263 | Ed. 12-88
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Ulilized 264-265 |Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267 | Ed. 12-89
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268 Ed. 12-86
Other Deferred Credits . : 269 Ed. 12-88
Undelivered Gas Obllgauons Under Sales Agraements | 270271 |Ed. 12.89 None
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Acceleraled Amortization Proper!y 272-273 | Eo. 12-89 None
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property . 274-275 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Delerred Income Taxes—Other . ... .. .. 276-277 | Eg. 12-89

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTI /G SCHEDULES

Gas Operating Revenues . ... .. : 300-301 Ed. 12-89
Distribution Type Sales by States ...... .......... 302:303 |Ed 12-88 N/A
Residential and Commercial Space Heaung Customars 305 Ed. 12-88
Interruptible, Off Peak, and Firm Sales to Distribution System

InBuUStHAl CUBTOMBIE . i i . yis alois c e Sl i arm s W12 sraate aaia v dlald VTS 305 Ed 12-88
Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of Natural Gas 306-309 | Ed. 12-89 N/A
Sales for Resale—Natural Gas ; 310-311 |Ed 1288 N/A
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of mhum—Natural Gas 312-313 |Rev. 12-88 N/A
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas . 315 Sd. 12-86 None
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Crlhars ; 315 Ed. 12-86 None
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses ... .... 320-325 |Ed. 12-89
Number of Gas Department Employees . ... L 325 Ed. 12-88
Exploration and Development Expenses .. .......... R 326 Ed. 12-87 None
Abantoned LOmBEE: . i e el e v dainiaie s e eldaiee e s ate i ala az6 Ed. 12-87 None
Gas PUMCRESBS . . .. ..ottt et e e i e 327 Ed. 12-89
Exchange Gas Transactions . . . 328-330 |Rev. 12-88 None
Gas Used in Ulility Op-nrmmns-(:rndn . A Ed. 12-88 ;
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332-333 | Ed. 12-86 N/A |
Other Gas Supply Expenses. . T 334 Ed. 12-87 i
Miscellaneous General E:pensaa—Gu .......... . : 335 Ed 12-86 '
Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant .., . ... . 336-338 | Eg. 12-88
Income from Ulility Plant Leased to Others 339 Ed. 12-86 None
Particulars Conceming Cenrtain Income Deduction and lnlerul Charges

Accounls . SO PO, Sy S gy T-fo - o e i R 340 Ed. 12-86

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 3




Name of Respondent This Report Is
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) (3 An Onginai

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Repon

Composite of Statistics
| Four copies will be submitted.

J No annual report to stockholders is prapared.

2) [ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) Continued)
Title of Schedule ';:’;‘;‘;‘ n?\::a Remarks
(a) i) fc) fd)
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351 Ed. 12.89
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 | Ed. 12-89 None
Distribution of Salaries and Wages . . 354-355 Ed. 12-88
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services 357 Ed. 12-87
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage . 500-501 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Changes in Estimated Naltural Gas Haums S 503 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Changes in Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, and Net Realizable
75 [T LS G e O Syl i K 504-505 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Natural Gas Production and Gathering Statistics . . . 506 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Products Extraction Operallons—Nntural Gas. 507 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Compressor Stations - 508-509 Ed. 12.86 N/A
Gas and Qil Wells . . 510 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Field and Storage Ltnes RS 51 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Gas Storage Projects ... ............ 512-513 | Ed. 12-88 N/A
Transmission Lines Sl i 514 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Opurahnns . R e SR 516-517 | Ed. 12-86 N/A
Transmission System Peak Dalwnnn . 518 Ed. 12-88 A&B
Auxiliary Peaking Facilities . . .. ... .. Ao s aras . o 519 Ed. 12-86 None
Gas Account—Natural Gas . . .. ............... e A T 520-521 Ed 12.88
System Map . .. e 522 Ed, 12-86
FootnoteData .................. 551
Stockholders' Reports check appropnalu box: 55—2

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-90) Page 4




Name of Respondent This Report s Date cf Report Year of Regon
(1) x An Onginal (Mo. Da. ¥r)
City Gas Company of Florida |(2) __ A Resubmission Dec 31 19 90

GENERAL INFORMATION

1 Prowide name and title of officer having custody ol the general corporate books of account and aaadress o
oflice where the general corporale books are kept. and address ol oflice where any other corporate bogks ¢ ac
count are kept, i diffarent lrom that where the general corporale books are kept

J. A. Wutzler, Vice President and CFO
955 East 25th Street
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

2 Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent s incerporated. and date ol incorporat.or
I incorporated under a spec:al law. give reference 10 such law Il not incorporated stale that tact anc g.= N«
lype of organization and the date organized

State: New Jersey Date: February 19, 1855

3. If at any bme guring the year the properly of responden! was hela by a recewer or trusiee Qe 1a) name
of receiver of trustee. (b) gate such receiver or trustee 0ok possession (C) the authorty Dy wWhich Ihe recevershnip
or trusleeship was crealed. and (d) dale when poSSession Dy receiver or 1rushv. ceasen

N/A

4 Siate the classes of ulilily and other services lurmished by respondent dunng the year in each State n whict
the respondent operaled

Distribution of natural gas.

5 Have you engaged as lhe principal accountant (o audi your hinancial statements an accountant who s naol
the principal accountan! for your previous year's certlied linancial statements?

(1 Yes Enter the dale when such independent accountant was mitially engaged
(2} No

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 101




Date of Report Year of Repont

(Mo, Da. Yr)

This Report Is

(1) .% An Onginal

(2) [~ A Resubmission
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

Name of Respondent

City Cas Company of Florid
o pany “ Dec. 31 19 %0

1. It any corporaton, business trusl, or similar orga- name ol lrustee(s). name of beneliciary or benelic:anes

mzation or combination of such orgamizations jointly held
control over the respondent at end of year. slate name
of controling corporation or orgamization. manner in which
control was held. and extent of control If control was
in a holding company organization, show the chain of
ownership or conlrol 1o the main parénl company or
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state

for whom (rust was maintained. and purpose of the
lrust

2 Il the above reguired information is available lrom
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specitic reference 1o
the report form (1.e. year and company title) may be hsted
provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this
report are compatible,

City Gas Company of Florida is the Florida Division
of Elizabethtown Gas Company of Union, New Jersey, which
is wholly-owned by NUI Corporaticn of Bedminster, New

(NUI-NYSE).

Jersey

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)

Page 102




Name ol Respondent This Report Is: Date o! Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida |[(1) ::_Z An Onginal (Mo, D8, Yr)
(2) T A Resubmission Dec 31 1990

1. Repon below the names of all corporations. business
trusts, and similar organizalions, controlled directly or in-
directly by respondent at any time dunng the year. If con-
trol ceased prier to end of year, give particulars (details)
in a footnote.

2. Il control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting nghts, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any inlermediares involved.

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a delini-
tion of conlrol.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-
terposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect conirol is thatwhich 15 exercised bythe inter-
position of an intermediary which exercises direcl control,

4. Joint control is that in which neither inlerest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

3. If control was held joinlly with one of more other
interesls, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.

4. If the above required nformation i1s avalable from
the SEC 10-K Report Form liing, a specific reference to
the report form (1.e. year and company hitle) may be listec
in column (a) prowided the hiscal years for both the 10-K
report and this report are compatble

DEFINITIONS

of the other, as where the voling control is egually o

vided between (wo holders. or each parly holds a velo
power aver the ather Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two of more par-
ties who logether have control within the meaning o
the delinition of control in the Uniform System ol Ac-
counts, regardiess of the relative voting rnights of each

party.

Perceni Voting Footnote
MName ol Company Controlled King of Business Biocs Danéd Ret
(@} by 13 e
Essel Corporation Investments 100%

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 103




Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) ' A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1890

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each ex-
eculive otficer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “execu-
tive officer” of a respondent includes its president, secretary,
treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business
unil, division or lunction (such as sales, administration or
finance), and any other person who performs similar policy-
making functions.

2. If achange was made during the year in the incumbeni of
any position, show name and tolal remuneralion ol the previous
incumbent, and date the change in incumbency was made

3. Utilities which are required to lile the same data with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a copy
of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page). The suh-

stituled page(s) should be the same size as this page

Line
No

Title
(a)

Name of Officer
i)

Salary
Ior Year
fel

DO D~NOWUM s N =

10
n
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
a7
28
29
30
K
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
a4

Chairman of the Board and CEO
President and COO

Executive Vice President
Senior Vice President

Vice President and Controller

5. W. Langer
Jack Langer
Alice Harris
David Langer
J. A. Wutzler

359,163
206,600
95,109
78,500
68,392
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2) J A Resubmission

Date ol Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Repon

Dec. 31, 1990

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning
gach director of the respondent who held office at any time
during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated litles
of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by
an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Commit-
tee by a double asterisk.

No ol
E
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address 3';:,“.,;';: ol
During Yr Year
(a) B) fc) (a)
Advisory Board
S. W. Langer, CEO and Chairman 955 E. 25 Street, Hialeah, FL 5 0
33013-3498
Jack Langer, President and COO 955 E. 25 Street, Hialeah, FL 5 0
33013-3498
John Kean, President and CEO, 955 E. 25 Street, Hialeah, FL 5 0
NUI Corporation 33013-3498
Fred Sullivan, President, 955 E. 25 Street, Hialeah, FL 4 0
Elizabethtown Gas Company 33013-3498
Peter Bermont 955 E. 25 Street, Hialeah, FL 4 1 ,800.00
33013-3498
William Allen 955 K. 25 Street, Hialeah, FL 5 R ,250.00
33013-3498
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Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

This Report Is:

(1) X An Onginal

| _ (2) || A Resubmission
1 SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

| Mame ol Respondent

City Garn Company of Florida

Dec 31 19 90

1 Give the names and addresses of the 10 secunty
holders of the respondent who. al the dale of the lales! clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders
al the respendent, priot to the end of the year, had the
higHes! voling powers n Ihe respondent, and state the
number of voles which each would have had the night 10 cast
on thal dale il a meeting were then in order Il any such
halder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
ol the trust (whether voling trust, elc.), duration of trust, and
principal holders of benehciary interests in the trust. If the
slock book was not closed or a hst of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior 10 the end of the year, or il
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voling rights,
then show such 10 securily holders as ol the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
ol valing power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (a) the tilles ol otficers and direclors included in such
list of 10 security holders

2. Il any security other than stock carries voling rights,
explain n a supplemental statemen! the circumstances

whereby such securnity became vesied wilh voling nghts and
give other imporiani particulars (details) concerning the voling
rights of such security Slate whether voling rigiits are actual
or contingent: il contingent. describe the contingency

3 Il any class or issue of secuniy has any special
privileges in ithe eleclion of directors, rusiees or managers
or in the determination ol corporale action by any method.
explain briefly in a foolnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any oplions.
warranis, or rights outstanding at the end of the year lor
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiralion dales, and other matenal information
ralaling 10 exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specity
the amount of such securilies or assets so entitled to be pur-
chased by any officer, direcior, associaled company, or any
of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable 10 convertible secunties or 10 any secuniws subsian-
tially all of which are oulstanding in the hands of the general
public where the oplions, warranls, or rights were issued on
a prorala basis

1 Gwe date of ihe lalest closing of the stock 2 Slate the lotal number of votes cas! al the 3 Give the date
book prior to end of year, and slate |he purpose latest general meeling prior 10 the end of year and place ol such
ol such closing for election of directors of the respondent and meeling

number of such voles cas! by proxy
Total: -
By proxy
VOTING SECURITIES
Ui Number ol voles as 0 dale)
No Name (Title) and Address of Secunty
Holdet Total | Camman Preterred
Votes Stock Stock Ot
(@) f{-1] (4] fd) fe)

4 | TOTAL votes ol all voting secunities
TOTAL number ol secunty holdars

6 | TOTAL votes ol secunty hoiders
istod below

Elizabethtowr
outstanding

8 City Gas Company |of Florida is|a divislon of
9 Gas Company, of which Lall shares issued and
0 | are owned by NUI Corpofation (NYSE).
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is
(1) _% An Onginal
(2) A Resubmission

Date ol Report
{Mo. Da, Yr)

Year o! Repot!

Dec 11

19 90

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

Lmne

i Name (Taie) ang Agdress of Secutity
[¥]

Holer

(&

Tatal
Vates

([ +]]

Common
Stock

ic)

Preferrea
Stock

[+

Qtner

79
80
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Ths Report Is

(1) x
City Gas Company of Florida |,

Hame ol Respondent

An Onginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Regpar!
(Mo, Da. Yr)

Dec 31 19 90

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matiers incdicaled
below Make the statements exphicil and precise and number
them in accordance with the inguinies. Each inquiry should be
answered Enter ‘none’ or “'not applicable” where applicable
It information which answers an inquiry 15 given elsewhere
in the reporl. make a reference 1o the schedule n which il
appears

1 Changes in and important additons 1o franchise nghls
Describe the actual consideranon given therefor and siale from
whom the franchise rights were acquired It acquired without
the paymen! of consideration, siale that fact

2 Acauisiion ol ownership n other companies by re-
orgamzalion. merger. or consohdation wilh other companies
Give names of companies involved. particulars concerning the
transactions name of the Commission authornzing the trans.
achion, and relerence 1o Commission authonzation

3 Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system Give
a briel descnption of the property, and ol the transactions re-
lating thereto and reference to Commission autharization, if
any was required Give dale journal eniries called for by the
Uniform Systerm of Accounts were submitled to the Commis:
sion

4 Important leasenolds (other tnan leaseholds for natural
gas lands) INal Nave been acquired or given. assigned or sur-
rendered Give effective dates. lengihs of terms. names of par-
1es renls and other conditions State name of Commission
authonizing lease and give reference 1o such authorization

5 Important extension or reduction of transmission of
aistnibution system: State ternlory added or relinguished and
date operations began or ceased and give relerence to Com:
mission authanzaton, 1 any was required  Slale also the
approsimate number of customers agded or lost and approx-
/male annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural
gas company must also state Major néw conbinuing sources

of gas made available 10 it from purchases deveiopment pur
chase contract of otherwise, giving location and appfosimate
tolal gas volumes availatie. penod of canlracts. anc otner par
ties 10 any Such arrangements &1c
6 Obliganons incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another ot any agreement
or ophigalion, ncluding ordinary commercial paper maturing
on demand or not later than one year alles date of ssue State
on behall ¢l whaom the obligation was assumec and amaunt
of the obligation. Give relerence 1o Commussion authornzaten
il any was required
7 Changes in articles of incorporation ar amencments o
charier- Explain the nalute and purpose o! such changes or
amendmenls
8 State the estimated annual effec! and nature of any
important wage scale changes dunng the year
9 Siate briefly the status of any materally /mportant legal
proceeaings pending al the end of the year ana the rasults
of any such proceedings culminatec duning the year
10 Descnbe brigfly any maternally vnportant 1ransachions
of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere «n thig rgpart in
which an officer, director. security holget reparted on page 106
voling lrusiee. assoCialed Company of kNOwn assc Clate 2% any
ol these persons was a parly of in which any suth persen mad
a matenal nterest
11 Estimated increase or JeCTease N anfui feLenues due
1o important rate changes State elleciive cale anc appros:
mate amount of increase or decrease 1or eacn revenue
classilication State the number of customers atlectea
12 I the imporant changes aunng the year ralating to 'me
respondent company appeanng i Ihe annual repnnt o shate
holders are applicable in every respect and furmah the Sata
required by instructions 1 fo 11 apove Such notés ma, D@
iltached to this page

Items | through B: not applicable.

9. Legal proceedings: The antitrust case between the Company and Consolidated Gas
Company of Florida was settled out of court in February, 1991, (See page 123)

11. As a result of the rate case in Docket No.B891175-GU,

the Company received an

interim increase of $2,501,885 on 7/3/90, (FPSC Order No. 23159 dated 7/9/90)
and a permanent increase of $3,106,420 on 1/21/91 (FPSC Order No. 24013 dated
1/23/91). The final order also provided for billing the 2% gross receipts tax,
thereby removing the tax from base rates, and also provided for an increase in
leased appliance rates and in connect and disconnect charges. The gas rate in-

crease by customer class is as follows:
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Name o! Respondent This Report Is: Date ol Report vear of Repar

City Gas Company of Florida|(1) Tx An Onginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
i2) T A Resubmission Dec 31 1990

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR {Continued)

Class Customers Annual revenue
increase

Residential 15,7174 $2,347,989 23.8%
Gas lighting 681 36,980 175.47%
Commercial 4,310 508,703 6.6%
Interruptible 24 205,499 21.8%
Large interr 3 7,240 2.2%

80,792 $3,106,411 14.5%
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Name of Respondent This Report |8: Date of Repon Year of Repon
(1) [x An Onginal (Mo, Da. Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida |(2) (J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
% Rel Balance at i
1;:0- Title of Account Page No. | Beginmung of Year Eﬂ::l;{ ::u
1] 1] fc) []]
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utility Plant (101-108. 114) 200-201 | 913.5272.151 98 604,175
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 710 815 QL% Ans |
2 | TOTAL Ulility Plant (Enter Total of kines 2 and 3 94,252,986 99,546,580 |
S | iLess) Accum Prov_for Depr._ Amon Depl (108 111 115) 200-201 | 27 518,714 130,497 426 |
5 | et Unlity Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) | — R 7 277 169,069 124 |
7 | Nuclear Fuei (120 1-120.4. 120.6) | — | |
3 | (Less) Accum Prov_for Amon._of Nucl_Fuel Assembiies {120.5) | = \ 1
9 | Net Nuciear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less i) | - i i
10 | Net Utility Plant iEntar Tetal of linas 6 and 8) - bo,/J4,2/2 169,049,128 |
11 | Utility Plamt Agiustments {116) 122.123 ]
12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) 220 -
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 | Nenutility Property (121) 21 11,744,523 13,205,354 |
15 | ILess) Accum Prov_for Dept_and Amon_ (122) 221 3,969,383 | 4,745,621 |
16 | Investments in Associaled Companies {123) 222.223 |
17 | Investmants in Subsidiary Companies (123 1) 224-225 7.632.358 | 0,284,536 |
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1. See Foolnote Page 224 line 421 -
19 | Otner Invesimeants (124} 222-223.229
20 | Special Fungs (125-128) — 9. 702 9 .852
21 | TOTAL Otner Propery and Investments Total of nas 14 thru 20) - 4 121
22 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
23 | Casn (131} - 777,282 1,141,530
24 | Special Deposits (132.134) —
25 | working Funas (135 = 6,625 9,055 |
26 | Temporary Cash invesiments (136) 222-223 |
27 | Notes Recewabie (141) = 12,730 180,622 |
28 | Customer Accounts Recevable (142 - 4. 674,306 | 4,889,45 3
29 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) — 540,401 505,877
30 | (Less) Accum Prov_tor Uncollectible Accl Cradil (144) — 101 494 76.092
31 | Notes Recewvable fram Associated Companes 1145) .-
32 | Accounis Recewvable from Assoc Companies (148) — 3.361 3 230
33 | Fuel Stock (151) -
34 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undisinbuted (152) -
35 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracled Products (Gas) (183) —
36 | Plant Matenais and Operating Supplies (154) - 103,658 115,395 |
37 | Mercnanaise (155) = 249,914 198,113 |
38 | Other Matenals and Supplies {156) -
29 | Nuclear Matenals Heid for Sale (157) -
40 | Stores Expense Undisinbuted (183) e
a1 | Gas Stored Underground — Current (164 1) 220
42 | Liguehied Natural Gas Stored (164.2) 220
23 | Liguefied Natural Gas Held for Proceasing {164 3) 220
44 | Prepayments (165} 230 549,105 594,299
35 | Aavances lor Gas Explor.. Devel _and Prod (166) 229 i
46 | Other Advances for Gas (167) 229 |
27 | Interes! ana Divigends Receivable (171) - 182 105 |
48 | Rents Recewable (172) - i
49 | Accruea Unlity Revenues (173) - [
50 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assals (174) - 806,140 665,947 |
51 TTOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter_Total of hnes 23 thry 30) 7,022,216 | 8,328,534
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) 3 An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Renon

(2) OO A Resubmission Dec. 31, 18_90
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
|}
|;;:. Title of Account ;.::fun an;:;r.;er Ear:u.:ic::l‘r
(a) ib) ic) idl
52 DEFERRED DEBITS
53 | Unamontized Debt Expense (181) - 247,361 215,861
54 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230
55 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230
56 | Prelim Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) —
57 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) {183.1, 183.2) 231
58 | Clearing Accounts (184) —
59 | Temporary Facilities (185) -
60 | Miscellanecus Deterred Debits (186) 233 2,206,457 2,775,862
61 | Del. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (1B7) —
62 | Ressarch, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353
63 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Deb! (189) —
64 | Accumulated Delerred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 2. .749 B4 7 478,862
65 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) —
86 | TOTAL Delerred Debits (Enter Total of lings 53 thru 65) 5,203,682 5,470,585
67 | TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11,

12, 21, 51, and 68)

94,977,370

99,602,364
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Name o! Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Repon |Is:
(1) 3 An Onginal
(2) C A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 19.9p

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND C-TngH CREDITS)

Line Title of Account Ae! Balance a1 Balance at
Ne Page No Beaginnuing ol Year Eng of Year
(a) it} fe) fa)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251

3 | Praferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251

4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252

5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203. 206) 252

6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252

7_| Other Paid-In Capital {208-211) 253 18,725,076 | 24,773,200

8 | Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252

9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) __254
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
11_| Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 | 20,998,669 | 21,416,735
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 6. 488,240 7.140. 418
13 | (Less) Reacguired Capital Stock (217) 250-251

14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) — 3,330,353
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 | Bonds (221} 256-257 18,328,000 17,040,000
17 | ({Less) Reacauired Bonds (222) 256-257
18 | Advances lrom Associaied Companies (223) 256-257
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257
20 | Unamonized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225, 25B-259
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Deb’ Dr. (226) 258-259
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 ' ru 21) — 40,000
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIE. ]
24 | Obhgauons Unaer Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) -
25 | Accumuialed Provision for Propeny Insurance (228.1) —
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) —
27 | Accumuiated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) —
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) —
29 | Accumulated Prowvision for Rate Refunds (229) —
30 ;'SJTAL Otner Nancurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of ines 24 thru

)

N CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Notes Payable (231) =
33 | Accounts Payable (232) - 3,093,988 2,798,006
34 | Notes Pavable to Associated Companies (233) - 2.000.000
35 | Accounts Payable to Associaled Companies (234} - 554 .901 044,967
36 | Customer Deposils (235) — 4,521,866 4,915,206
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 376,583 311,546
38 | Interest Accrued (237) — 698,562 604 , 794
39 | Dividends Declared (238) —
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) — |
41 | Matured Interes! (240) -
42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) —_ 687,621 143,677
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 6,832,273 7,009,317
44 | Obligatons Unger Capital Leases-Current (243) -~
45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of ings 32 thru 44) 18,765,798 | 17,027,609
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Name ol Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Onginal

(2) O A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND MR CREDITS) (Continuad)

Date of Repon
{Mo, Da, Y')

Year of Repon

Dec 31, 19.90

22, 30, 45 and 53)

L"'Il:. Vitlo;uf, Acacur Pl::'No ﬂtﬂﬂ::llnr: :H.':‘ur :’;:I:IC ::llf
a) o) fc) (<
46 DEFERRED CREDITS
47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 75,890 75,890
a8 | Accumulated Delerred Investment Tax Credils (255 266-267 2,318,326 2,181,298
49 | Delerred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)
50 | Other Deterred Credits (253) 269 (168, 387) 177 912
51 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debl (257) 260
52 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 9,445,758 9,769,302
53 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 52) 11,671,587 12,204,402
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
[x]
64
65
“ —_—
g7 | TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,
94,977,370 | 99,602,364
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report *raa:: Report
(Mo, Da. Yr)

Dec. 31, 19 90

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Repont amounts for accounts 412 and 413,
Revenus and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased (o
Others, in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar
manner to a utility depariment. Spread the amount(s) over
lines 01 thru 20 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Uliiity
Operating Incomae, in the same manner as accounts 412
and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1,
and 407.2.

4. Use page 122 lor important notes regarding the
statement of income or any account thereol.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettied
rate proceedings whera a conlingency exisls such that
refunds of a matenal amount may need 1o be made to
the utility's customers or which may result in a material
refund to the ulility with respect to power or gas pur-
chases. State for each year atfected the gross revenues
or costs to which the conlingency relates and the tax ef-
fects together with an explanation of the major lactors
which affect the nights of the utility to retain such revenues
or recover amounts paid with respect 1o power and gas
purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

(Ret ) TOTAL
Line Account Page
No. No. Curren! Year Previous Year
(w) ) fe) (]
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 |40,222 .48 39,236,447
3 | Operaling Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-325 129 B6BR.555 28,916,160
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-325 6l6,258 553,816
] Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 2.751.871 2,603,414
7 Amon. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 3,744 3,744
a8 Amorn._of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-338 624 .948 511,548
9 Amor. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Fiant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407)
10 Amon_of Conversion Expenses (407) 28,776 31,104
11 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 | 1,670,760 1,464,498
12 Income Taxes — Federal (409.1) 262-263 459,071 895,113
13 — Other (409.1) 262-263 64,656 120,759 -
14 Prowision lor Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234.272.277] S28.425 231.013
15 (Less) Prowision for Deterred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234 272277
16 Investment Tax Credit Ad). - Net (411.4) 266 (10,648) (10,592)
17 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant {(411.6)
18 Losses from Disp.of Utility Plant (411.7)
19 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses
(Enter Total of lines 4 thru 18) 36,006,416 35,320,577
20 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of
line 2 less 18) (Carry forward to page 117,
e 21) 3,616,073 | 3,915,870
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) (B An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date ol Repon Year ol Repont

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1990

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding atfect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustmenis made lo
balance sheet, income, and expense accoun!s.

7. Il any notes appearing in the repon to stockholders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes
may be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanalion of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an eflect an nel income, including the

basis of allocations and apporionments lrom those used
in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar
eflect of such changes.

9. Explain in a foolnote if the previous year's ligures
are different from that reported in prior reparts.

10. U the columns are insufficient lor reporting add:-
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 1 1o 19, and report the information in the blank
space on page 122 or in a supplemental statemant.

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Current Yoar Previous Year Current Year

(L1 i

Previous Year

Current Yoar Previous Year Line

h) i) 1)

—

Same as coﬁumns
(c) & (d)

W oo ~Jjan U] b fha
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) Bl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 90

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Name of Respondeant

City Gas Company of Florida

L
,;:f Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

(k) [{ (m) (n) (o) ()

—

WD ~njun] sl

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year of Repon
City Gas Company of Florida (1 An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) .
(2) O A Resubmission Dec_31. 19 %Y
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
(Rel ) TOTAL
Line Account Page =
No No. Current Year Prawious Year
(e} 1] (c) fa
21_| Net Utity Operating Income (Carmed forward from page 114) = 3,616,073 3,915,870
2 Onher Income and Deductions g
23 | Other incoma a
24 Nonutility Opecating Income
25 Revenues From Marchandising. Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 1,329,977 1,419,959
26 {Less)Cosis and Exp. ol Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) 1,083,035 1,147,235
| 27 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)
28 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Oparations (417.1)
29 Nonopetating Rental Income (4186) 248,622 266,511
30 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companiss {418.1) 119 652,178 502,570
3 Interest and Dividend Income (418) 50,120 110,781
32 Aliowance tor Other Funds Used Dunng Construction (419.1)
3 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421)
34 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
35 TOTAL Othar Income (Enter Total of hnes 25 thru 34) L,1%7,802 1,152,586
36 [ Gier incoms Deductons B e
7 Less on Disposition of Propeny (421.2)
38 Mscellanecus Amoriizabion (425 340
39 | Miscoellanecus Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 77,202 39.078 |
40 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Tolal of knes 37 thru 38) 7
41 | Taxes Apphc 1o Other income and Deductions
42 Taxes Other Than income Taxes (406.2' 262-263
43 | income Taxes—Federal (409.2) 262-263 10,471 (13,865)
a4 income Taxes—Other (409.2) 262.263 (4,682) (2,374)
45 Provision for Delerred Inc. Taxes (4102 234 272277 66,909 134,868
45 {Loss) Prowision for Delerred Income Taxes—Cr (411.2) 234.272.2T7
47 investment Tax Credit Adj —Nat (411.5)
48 | (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 126,558 130,646
a9 TOTAL Taxes on Other inc_and Ded. (Total of 42 thry 48) (53,860) (12,017) |
50 Net Other income and Deductions (Enter Total of knes 35, 40, 48) 2=
51 Interes: Charges
52 | intetest on Long-Term Debt (427) 1,646,949 1,797,381
53 | Amon_of Dabt Disc. and Expense (426) 258-259 31,500 34,248
54 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428 1)
55 ) Amon. of Premium on Deb!-Credit (429) 258-258
58 | (Less) Amontization ol Gain on Reacquired Dadl-Credn (429 1)
57 | Imerest on Dab! to Assoc Companies (430) 340
%8 | Other Inlarest Expense (431) 240 184,819 418,566
59 | (Less) Aliowance for Borrowed Funds Used Dunng Construction-Cr.{432)
80 Net interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 52 thru 59) 2,403,268 2,250,195
81 | income Belore Exiraordinary ltems (Enter Total of knes 21, 50 and 80) 2,327 .32 2,791.200
83 | Extraordinary Incoma (434)
64 | (Less) Exraordinary Deductions (435)
B85 Net Extraordinary Nems (Enter Total of bne 81 less bne 84)
66 | Income Taxes—Faderal and Other (409 3) 262-263
67 | Exirsordinary hems Aher Taxes (Enter Total of ine 85 less kne 868)
68 | Net Incoma (Enter Total of knes 81 and 87) 2,327,325 2,791,200
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year of Repon
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da,; ¥r)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31. 19 90
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR
1. Repon ail changes in approprialed relained earnings, 5. Show dividends lor each class and senes of capnal
unapproprialed relained earnings, and unappropriated un- slock.
distributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 6. Show separalely the Stale and Federal income 1ax el-
2. Each credit and debil during the year should be iden- fect of ilems shown in accoun! 439, Agustments (o Retaned
tified as 1o the retained earnings account in which recorded (Ac- Earnings.
counts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the conira primary 7. Explain in a foolnole the basis for determiming ine
accoun! affected in column (D). amount reserved or appropriated. Il such reservation or ap-
3. Stale the purpose and amount for each reservation or propriation is 10 be recurrenl, slate the number and annual
appropniation of retained earnings. amounts 1o be reserved or appropriaied as well as the tolals
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, eventually 10 be accumulated.
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained ear- 8. Many notes appearing in the report [0 slockholders are
nings Follow by credit. then debit items, in thal order. applicable to this statement, attach them al page 122
Conira
. Prima
l-I\‘:‘Iro'. hem m:‘; Amount
Aflected
(a) {o) (el
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1 | Balance—Beqginning of Year 27,486,909
2 | Changas (ldentity by prescribad retained earmings accounts) -
3 | Adjustments 1o Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4 Credt: Tax Credits ESOP dividends 12,1
5 Credin:
6 Credn:
7 Credit:
8 Credit:
g Total Credits 10 Retained Earnings (Accaunt 438) (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 8)
10 Debit:
11 Debit:
12 Debit
13 Debdit:
14 Debit:
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Total of knes 10 thru 14)
16 | Balance Transterred from Income (Accoun! 433 less Account 418.1) 1,675,147
17 _| Appropnations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)
18
18
20
21
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21)
23 | Dividends Declared—Preferred Stock (Account 437) “
24
25
26
27
| 28
20 TOTAL Dividends Declared—Preferred Stock (Account 437) (Total of kines 24 thru 28)
30 | Dividends Declared-—Common Stock (Account 438)
I 1,369,280
32
33
34
a5
36 TOTAL Dividencs Declared—Comman Siock (Account 438) (Total of lines 31 thru 35) 1,369,280
37 | Translers from Acct. 216.1, Unapproprialed Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 652,178
38 | Balance—End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09. 15. 16, 22. 29. 36 and 37) 28,557,115
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City Cas Company of Florida

(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Name o! Respondent This Repont Is: Date of Repon Year of Repon

(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 90

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Line tam
No
(e)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropnated retained earnings amoun! at end of year and

give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.
39
40
41
42
43
“ — —
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of

the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric proj-

ect licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal an-

nual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such ilems in a footnole
46 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings-Amonization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1)Enter Tolal of lines 45 & 46)
48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, ?16) (Enter Total of lines 38 and 47)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

49 | Balance—Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 6,488,240
50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 652.178
51 (Less) Dividends Recewed (Debit)
52 Other Changes (Explain)
53 | Balance—End of Year 7,140,418
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City Cas Company of Florida

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon

(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission

Year of Repot

Dec. 31, 19_50

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. i the notes o the cash flow statemnent in the respondents

2. Under “'Other” specity significant amounts and group

annual stockholders report are applicable to this state- others.
ment, such notes should be attached 1o page 122. Infor- 3. Operating Activitiea—Other: Include gains and losses per-
mation about noncash investing and financing aclivities taining to operating activities only, Gains and losses per-
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page taining 1o investing and financing activities should be
122 a reconciliation between *'Cash and Cash Equivalents reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capialized) and
sheet. income taxes paid.
Lr:om DESCRIPTION (See instructions for Expianason of Coodes)
A fa)
1 | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 Net Income (Line 68(c) on page 117)
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) 1o Income: ;
- Depreciation and Depletion 1 760.011
5 Amortization of (Speciy) Acq Adj and Franchise 487,093
6 Antitrust Provision 141.600
7 rges and Debt Expense 403,160
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 607,752
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjusiments (Net) (137.206)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (234,510)
11 Nel (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 40,064
[ 12 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses (64 .320)
13 (Less) Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
14 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies (652,178)
15 Other:
16 Increase in Prepayments (145,194
17 Increase in Accrued Interest opn Antitrust Provision 326,131
18
18
20
| 21 Ne! Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Ac' vilies
22 (Total of lines 2 thru 20)
23
24 | Cash Flows from Investment Activilies:
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
| 26 | Gross Additions to Ultility Plant (less nuciear fuel) 5,554,049
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 1.705.085
30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funas Used During Construction
31 Other:
32
33
34 Cash Qutflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) 1,259,134
35
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) Deferred Debits 640,711
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38 Additions to Acquisition Adjustment 48,124
39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
a1 Disposilion of Invesiments in (and Advances 10) iz k)
| 42 Associaled and Subsidiary Companies
43
a4 Purchase of Investmant Securities (a)
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Repor
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) i An Original (Mo, Da, Y)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 16 90

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4, Investing Activities

Include at Other (line 31) net cash outfiow 1o acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired
with liabllities assumed on page 122.

Do not include on this stalement the dollar amount of
leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; in-
stead provide a reconcillation of the dollar amount of
lsases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

5. Codes used:
(a) Net procesds of payments.
(b) Bonds, debentures and othar long-term deb!
(c) Include commercial paper.
(d) identity saparately such itemns as investments. fixed
assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations

Line DESCRIPTION (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Coces) Amounts
No. (a) )

46 Loans Made or Purchasad

47 Collections on Loans

48

49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables B
50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

51 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

52 Other:

53

54

55 _

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Investing Activilies

57 (Total of lines 24 thru 55) (7,947,969
58

59 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

80 Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 Long-Term Debt (b)

62 Preferred Stock

63 Common_ Stock .

64 Other: Capital Contr .butions from NUI 6,000,000
65

66 Net Increase in Shon-Term Debt (c)

67 Other:

68 Tax Savings on Dividends to ESOP 112,199
€9 _

70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 68) 6,112,199
71

72 Payments for Retirement of:

73 Long-term Debt (b} 1,288,000
74 Preferred Stock

75 Common_Stock

76 Other:

rii

78 Not Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 2,000,000
79

80 Dividends on Preferrad Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock 1,369,280
82 Net Cash Provided Used in) Financing Activities

83 (Total of linas 70 thru 81) 1,454,919
B4 .

B5 Nel Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 (Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)

87 .

88 | Cash and Cash Eguivalents at Beginning of Year

B9

80 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 1,150,585
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dale of Repon Year o! Reporn
BsEy G © P (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
¥ Ges: Company: Ol ¥lorada (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31. 1990

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for importan! notes regarding the
Balance Sheel. Statement of Income for the year, Statemen!
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statament of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
10 each basic statement, providing a subheading lor each
statemen! except where a note is applicable 10 more than
one slalemant. y

2. Fumish particulars (details) as 1o any significant contin-
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including
a bne! explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Senvice involving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of malerial amount, or of a claim for refund

and plan of disposition conlemplaled, giving relerences 1o
Commussion orders of other authonzalions respecting
classification of amounis as plan! adjusiments and re-
quiremen!s as 10 disposition thereol.

4, Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reac-
quired Debl, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Dab!,
are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treal-
maent given these ilems. See General Instruction 17 of the
Unitorm System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and stale the amount of retained earnings al-
tected by such restrictions.

6. It the notes lo financial statemants relaling 1o the
responden! company appearing in the annual report 10 the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required
by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be anached herelo.

of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
ongin of such amount, debits and credits during the year,

1) SRHARY OF SIGUFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES:

General-

Ciry Gas Company of Florida (the "“Company') is a division of Elizabethtown Gas Company which distributes
oatural gas in Florida.

Eegilation-

The Company is regulated by the Florida Public Service Cossission and mwintaine its accamts in
confarmity with accomting requiresescs sod rats -meicing practices prescribed by the various regulatory
authorities which conform to generally accepted ¢ somting principles as applied to regulated compenies.

Uﬁﬁgﬂﬂdﬁlﬂdﬂﬂ" i
Depreciarion is provided on a composite straight-line basis using rates approved by the Florida Service
Commission. The estimmted service lives used range from 6 to 40 years. AC the Gime properties are
Tecires, the original cost plus the cost of retiremenc, less salvege, is charged to acomulated
2R

Bepxirs of all property, plant and equipment and replacements and renewmls of winor icems of property are
charged o maintensnce expense as incuored.

Materials and Supplies—

Harerials aod supplies sre stated at the lower of cost (firsc-in, first-out) or merket.

Other Daferred Costa—

Other deferred costs coosist mainly of piping and installacion for couversiou to gas. These amounts are
being aworrized on a straight-line basis over their expected useful life of 10 ywars.

RBevenues and Gas Coests—

axe y oo a cycle basis. Operating revemues
the billing cycle based on actual or estimted meter
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This Repon Is: Date of Report Yeoar of Repon
(1) T An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31.18_90
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

Name ol Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Costs of gas are recognmized as expense in accordmce with the gas cost adjustment clsuse, Such clause
o ¢ reconciliations of actual recoverable gas costs and the smoumrs which have besn
billed to customers. OUnder or over recoveries are deferred when they arise and are recovered from or

b

of the current yesr, including giving effect to the reduction in cax rate under the Tax Reform Act of
1985. Whereas the Company expects that the additional deferred tax lisbilities associared with smouncs

ad justments to deferred income taxes has not yert been determined, the adoption of this new standard is
not expected to have a material impact upoo the Company's emrmings.

(2) LONG-TERM [EET:

At December 31, 1990, long term debt scheduled to be repaid over the nexr five years wvas as follows:
$893,000 in 1991, $1,806,000 in 1992, $2,734,000 in 1993, $1,B34,000 in 1994, and $1,034,000 in 1995.

(3)  CONTINGENCIES:
The mtitrust litigstion referred to in 'revious reports was sectled in February, 1991, for $8 eilliocn.
The tramsaction included the acqueiticc by City Gas certzin assets of Consolidated Gas and of ita
affiliare, Miller Gas Compamy. The part =3 filed a joint motion asiing the U. §. Suprese Court to vacate
the previous judgmenrs of the lower courts, and these were vacared oo March 18, 1991.

(4) SUPFLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:

Starement of Cash Flows:
Federal income tooms paid during the year
ended December 31, 1990 § 460,000

State incooe taxes paid during the yemr
ended December 31, 1990 $ 126,000

Inrerest expense paid during the yesr
ended December 31, 1990 $2,188,115

J
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Name of Respondent This Reponr Is: Date of Repon Year o! Repor {
: (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (2) O A Resubmission Dec 31 1890 ‘

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line hem Total Ewpctng
No
(s) (-] ()

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 | In Service

3 Plant in Service (Classified) 79,956,045

“ Property Under Capital Leases

5 Plant Purchased or Sold

6 Compieted Construction not Classified

7 rimental Plant Unclassified

B TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 79,956,045

8 | Leased 1o Others
10 | Held for Future Use
11_| Construction Work in Proaress 942,405
12 Acgunsmon Adjustments 18,648,130
13 TOTAL Utility Plant {Emer Total of lines 8 thru 12) 09 546,580
4 | Accum. Prov, for Depr., Amor.. & Depl. 30,497,456
15 Net Utility Piant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 69,049,124

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

16 DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

17 | In Service:

18 Depreciation 28,809,989
19 Amort_and Depl o! Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights
20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land &ghts 63,645

21 Amor. of Other Ulility Plant |

22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 28,873,634 | |
23 | Leased 10 Others

24 Depracialion
25 Amonruzation and Depletion
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Tolal of lnes 24 and 25)

il
|
|
27 | Held for Future Use
28 Depreciation |
29 Amortization |
a0 TOTAL Held tor Future Use (Enter Total of ines 28 and 26) |
31 | Abangonment of Leases (Nalural Gas) _
32 | Amort. o! Pian! Acgquisiion Ad). 1,620,822 !
TOTAL Accumuiated Provisions (Snoul0 agree with line 14 above) I '
33 | (Enter Towa! of mes 22. 26. 30. 31. and 32) 30,497,456 '

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 200



Name o! Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) % An Onginal

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

_J(2) _ A Resubmission Dec 31 1890
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)
Gas Other (Specity) Other (Specity) Other (Specity) Camman iifie
]
(d) i) M @) ih)

| 3

| 4

Same I 5
as —|_ 6
Col. (b) 7
B8

9
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Name o! Respondent This Reponrt Is:

City Gas Company of Florida

(1) G An Original
(2) CJ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year ol Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec 31,1990

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106}

1. Repon below 1the onginal cost of gas plant in service ac-
cording 1o the prescrnibed accounis.

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified),
this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased
or Sold; Account 103, Expenmental Gas Plant Unclassified; and
Account 106, Compieted Construction Not Classified—Gas,

3. Include in column (¢) or (d), as appropratle, corrections
of additions and relirements for the current or preceding year.

4 Enclose in parentheses credit agjustments ol plant ac-
counts 10 indicate the negative eflect of such accounts

5. Classity Account 108 according o prescribed ac-
counts, on an estimaled basis if necessary, and include the

entnes in column (c). Also 1o be included n coiumn (C) are
entries for reversals of tentative aistributions of prior year
reported in column (b). Likewise, Il the respondenl has a
significant amount of plant retirements which have not
been classified o primary accounts al the end ol the
year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution ol such
relirements, on an eslimaled basis, with appfopnate conlra
eniry to the accoun! lor accumulaled depreciation provi-
sion. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentalive
distribulions of prior year ol unclassilied retirements. Anach
supplemental statemen! showing the account distnibutions
of these teniative classilications in columns (c) and (d).

Balance at
::. Accoun! Beginning QI‘YIII' Agdiions
(@) (2] el
1 1. Intangible Plant
| 2 | 301 Organization
3| 302  Franchises and Consents 79,957
4 | 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 25.275
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant
(] 2. Production Plant
7 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant
B | 325.1 Producing Lands

§ | 325.2 Producing Leaseholds

10 | 325.3 Gas Rights

11 | 325.4 Rights-of-Way

12 | 325.5 Other Land and Land Rights

13 [ 326 Gas Well Structures
14 [ 327 Field Compressor Station Structures
15 | 328 Field Meas. and Reg Sta. Structures
16 | 329 Other Structures
17 [ 330 Producing Gas Wells—Well Construction
18 | 331 Producing Gas Wells—Well Equipment
19 | 332 Field Lines
20 | 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment
21 | 334 Field Meas. and Reqg. Sta. Equipment
22 | 335 Driling and Cleaning Equipment

| 23 | 336 Punfication Equipment
24 | 337 Other Equipment _

| 25 | 338 Unsuccessful Exploration & Devel. Costs
26 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant
27 Products Extraction Plant
28 | 340 Land and Land Rights

29 | 341 Structures and Improvements

30 | 342  Extraction and Refining Equipment

31 | 343 Pipe Lines

32 | 344 Exiracted Products Storage Equipment
33 | 345 Compressor Equipment

34 | 346 Gas Meas _and Reg. Equipment

35 | 347 Other Equipment

36 _TOTAL Products Extraction Plant

a7 TOTAL Nat. Gas Production Plant
38 Mid. Gas Prod. Plant (Submit Suppl. Statement)
a9 TOTAL Production Plant
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Name of Respondent This Repon Is:

City Gas Company of Florida

(1) 3 An Original
(2) 0 A Resubmission

Date of Repont Year ol Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec 31 19 90

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101. 102, 103._and 106)

including the reversals of the prior years lentative account
distnbutions of these amounts. Careful observance of the
above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 108
will avoid serious omissions of the reponed amount of
respondent’s plant actually in sarvice al end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within
utility plant accounts. Include also in column {f) the additions
or reductions of pnmary accoun! classifications arising from
distripution of amounis initially recorded in Account 102, In
showing the clearance ol Account 102, include in column
(8) the amounts with respect 1o accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, e1c., and show in col-

umn (f) only the offset to the debils or credits cistnbuted in
column (f) to pnmary account classiications

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant in-
cluded in this account and if substantial in amgount submit a
supplemenlary statemenl show:ng subaccount classication
of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages

8. For each amount comprising the reponed balance and
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or
sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction
If proposed journal entries have bean hiled with the Commis-
sion as required by the Unilorm System of Accounts, give
also date of such liling

Batance &
Reirements Adjustmaents Transiers End ol Year ";;':
idl i® [l gl
1
fe]] 2
79,957 302 3
25,275 303 i 4
5
: &
& | 7
325.1 | 8
325.2 9
325.3 10
325 4 11
325.5 12
326 13 |
| 327 14 |
" 328 15
32¢ 16
330 17
an 18 |
332 18
1333 20
o34 21
335 22
336 23
337 24
338 25
| 26 |
| 27
340 | 28
341 29
342 ao
343 N
344 32
345 a3
346 34
347 as
36
7
38
39
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Name of Respondent This Repon Is: Date of Repon Year of Repon
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) @ An Orginal (Mo, Da.. 31)
(2) [0 A Resubmission Dec 31 1990
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101. 102. 103, and 106) (Continued)
Balance at
":: Account Beginning of Year Addilons
(a) D) {c!
40 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant —
41 Underground Storage Plant
42 | 350.1 Land
43 | 350.2 Rights-of-Way
44 | 351 Structures and Improvements
45 | 352 Walls
46 | 352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights
47 | 352.2 Reservoirs
48 | 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas
49 | 353 _Lines
50 | 354 Compressor Station Equipment
51 | 355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment
52 | 356 Purification Equipment
53 | 357 Other Equipment
54 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant
55 Other Storage Plant
56 | 360 Land and Land Rights
57 | 361 Structures and Improvements
58 | 362 Gas Holders
59 | 363 Purification Equipment
60 | 363.1 Liquetaction Equipment
61 | 363.2 Vaporizing Equipment
62 | 363.3 Compressor Equipment
63 | 363.4 Meas. and Reg. Equipment
64 | 363.5 Other Equipment
65 TOTAL Other Storage “lant
66 Base Load Liquefied Naiural Gas Terminating
and Processing Plant
67 | 364.1 Land and Land Rights
68 | 364.2 Structures and Improvements
69 | 364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment -
70 | 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment
71 | 364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
| 72 | 364.6 Compressor Station Equipment
73 | 364.7 Communications Equipment
74 | 364.8 Other Equipment
75 TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas. “
76 Terminating and Processing Plant
77 TOTAL Nal. Gas Storage and Proc. Plant
78 4. Transmission Plant
79 | 3651 Land and Land Rights
B0 | 365.2 Righis-of-Way
B1 | 366 Structures and Improvements
82 | 367 Mains
83 | 368 Compressor Station Equipment
84 | 369 Measuring and Reg. Sta. Equipment
B85 | 370 Communication Equipment
86 | 3N Other Equipment
87 TOTAL Transmission Plant
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

Date of Repon

(Mo, Da. Yr)

| Year of Repan

(2) O] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Balance at .
Aetiraments Agjustmants Trans'ers Ena o! Year : 3
(d) fe) i o)
40
a1
3501 | 42
350.2 | 43
351 a4
as2 45
352.1 | 46
352.2 | 47
352.3 | 48
353 49
354 50
355 51
as6 52
357 53
54
55
360 56
3B 7
362 | 58
363 59
3831 | 60
363.2 |
363.3 | 62
3634 | 63
3635 | 64
65
- 66
3641 | B7
364.2 | 68
3643 [ B9
3644 | TN
3645 | 7
646 | 72
647 | 73
648 | 74
75
76
| 7B
651 | 79
JEs.2 | 8O
366 81
67 2
368 83
369 B84
a70 B5
an 86
87
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Name o! Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repon
City Gas Company of Floridal| () (2 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.90
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102. 103, and 106) (Continued)
Baiance at
l;:’ Accounit Beginning of Year Agailions
(a) ) fc)
[f:] 5. Distribution Plant
89| 374 Land and Land Rights 753,972
90| 375 Structures and Improvemants 814,555 7,263
91| 376 Mains _ _ 43 . 870,702 3,310,957
92| 377 Compressor Station Equipment
93| 378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—General
94| 379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip —City Gate 343,643 156,650
95| 380 Services 17,713,220 1.067.15%
96| 381 Melers 3,672,038 233,061
97 | 382 Maeter Installations 1,787,374 107,537
98| 383 House Regulators 1,246,876 103,012
99| 384 House Reg.Installations _ 620,069 52,689
100 | 385 Industnal Meas. and Req. Sta. Equipment 636,035 138,390
101 | 386 Other Prop. on Customers’ Premises
102 | 387 Other Equipment 145,542 7,252
103 TOTAL Distribution Plant A 4
Tos & Genoral Piri e R P
105| 389 Land and Land Rights 9,696
106 | 390 Structures and Improvements 704,719 24,575
107 | 391 Otice Furniture and Equipment 926,204 54,175
108 | 392  Transportation Equipment 658,143 34,032
109 | 393 Stores Equipment 16,716
110 | 394 Tools, Shop. and Garage Equipment 498,584 12,565
111 395 Laboratory Equipment 80 . 566 2.375
112|396 Power Operated Equipment
113 | 397 Communication Equipment 184,101 26,749
114 | 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 15,330 3.040
115 Subtotal 3,174,059
116 | 399 Other Tangible Propeny 38 . B28
117 TOTAL General Plant 3,212,887 157.511
118 TOTAL (Acccunts 101 and 106} 74 922 145 5,142 477
119 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
120 {Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)
121 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
122 TOTAL Gas Plant in Service 74,922,145 5,342,477
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Name of Respondent

This Repont Is:
(1) @ An Original

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

City Gas Company of Florida (2) ) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102. 103, and 106) (Continued)
Balance a!

Feyramants Adjurments Translers End of Year ';;:'

(d) fe) m ]
88
753,572 374 B89
821,818 a7s g0
79,229 47,102,430 376 91
377 92
378 93
1,286 499,007 379 G
08,381 18,681,994 | 380 95
4,057 3,901,042 381 96
7,494 1,887,417 382 97
4,285 1,345,603 383 98
3,947 669,811 384 99
1,611 772,814 385 100
386 101
152,794 w7 |102
200,290 7 103
104
89,696 389 [105
729,294 390 [106
15,626 964,753 391 107
63,578 628,597 392 (108
16,716 393|108
511,149 384 1110
2,941 385 111
386 112
Isl,/67 397 [113
29,083 18,370 398 [114
115
108,287 38,828 339 |[116
3,262,111 117
719,956 0645 118
119
120
121
308,577 19,956,045 122
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Name of Respondant This Repon Is: Date of Report ! Year of Report
. (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
f F1 d
City Gas Company of Florida @) O A Resubmission Gas 1 1450

PRODUCTION PROPERTIES HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105.1)

1. Repon separalely sach property heid for future usae at give in column (2), in addition 10 other required information.
end of the year having an onginal cost of $250,000 or more. the date that utility use of such propery was discontinued.
Group other items of property held for future use. and the dale the onginal cost was lransferred 1o Account

2. For property having an onginal cost of $250,000 or more 105.1.
previously used in utility operations, now heid for fulure use.

Date Onginalty Date Expecied Balance at
Included n 10 be Used in Ena of
This Account Utility Service Year

Line Dnc-rﬁ:on and Location
fa) i) fc) id)

No

1 | Natural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights
Held for Future Utility Use (Per Pages 500-501)

Lo~ L B LN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 None
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
32
33
34
a5
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

46 | TOTAL
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Onginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) C A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS—GAS (Account 107)

Name of Respondent

City Cas Company of Florida

1 Repon below descriphions and balances a! end of year Development, and Demonsiration (see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107) Uniform System of Accounts)

2. Show tems relating 1o “‘research, development, and 3. Minor projects (less than $500.000) may be grouped
demonstraion’' projects last, under a caphion Research,

Esumated
Construction Work Adgitional

Line P
Description of Project in Progress—Gas Co
NO (Account 107) P, ™ of
et

fa) o) i€l
Incomplete Distribution System in Dade County 488,355 97,671
Incomplete Distribution System in Brevard County 454,050 90,810

DD~ Ww bW -

942,405 188,481

43 | TOTAL
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Date of Report Yeunr ol Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

This Repont Is;
(1) 3 An Original

Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS—GAS

1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according fo the litles 218 the accounling procedures empioyed anad the amounts of eng-
used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for Neenng, SUDSMVISION and 3dMinisiralive COSLS, #1C , whCh Bre girectly
engineenng 'ees and management of supervision lees capialized charged 1o construction.
should be shown as saparaie ilems. 4. Enter on thes page enginesnng. Supanison, adm.nisirative, and

2. On page 218 lumssh information conceming construction overheads allowance for lunds used during construction, eic.. which are first

3. A respondent should not repor ‘'none’” to this page i no over- assigned (0 & blanket work order and then prorated to consiructon
head apporbonments are made, but rather should expian on page obs

Dec 31, 19 90

Total Cost of Construc:
Tota!l Amount
Line bion 10 Which Overheads
Description of Overhead h“:mu Waere Charged (Exclusive
ol Overhead Charges)
ial b} (1]

N/A

DO~dm b WK -

8—&.-...-..-.-«‘.._-
Wm0

46 | TOTAL
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Date of Report Year ol Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2) J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990

Name of Respondant
City Gas Company ol Florida

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE _

1. For each construction overhead axplain: (a) the nature
and exten! of work, eic., the overhead charges are intended
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the amount
capitalized, (c) the method of distribution fo construction jobs,
{d) whether different rales are applied 1o different types of con-
struction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types
of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is direclly or in-

2. Show below the computation of allowance for tunds
used dunng consiruction rales, in accordance with the provi-
sions of Gas Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed tunds is used. show
the appropriate tax elect adjusiment 1o the compulalions
below in a manner that clearly indicales the amount of reduc-
tion in the gross rate for 1ax eHects

directly assigned.

The Company does not capitalize AFUDC.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter tt - rate granted in the last rate proceeding. I such is not available. use
the average rate aarned during the prececing three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates)

Capitalizanon Cost Rate
::' i Amoom Ratio (Parcent) Percenlage
(a) _ (b} fc) fd)

(1) | Average Shon-Term Debl S
(2) | Short-Term Interest s
(3) | Long-Term Dabt D d
(4) | Preferred Stock P p
(5) | Common Equity o c
(6) | Total Capitalization 100%
(7) | Average Construction Work

in Progress Balance w

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds ( )+ d {D+P C} (1- -)

[% E‘Dd’ 5/ ‘mmcﬂ

3. Rate for Other Funds

4, Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds —
b. Rate for Other Funds —
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Name of Respondent This Report [s;

City Gas Company of Florida

(1) % An Onginal
(2) = A Resubmission

Date of Repon Yaar of Repan

(Mo, Da. Yr)

Dec. 31,1990

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a foolnote any imporant adjusiments dur-
ing year

2 Explain in a lootnote any diference between the amount
lor book cosi of plant rewred. hine 11, column (c), and that
reported for gas plant in service. pages 204.209, column (d),
excluding retirements ol non-depreciable property

3 The prowisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System
ol Accounts require thal retiremenis ol depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant i1s removad from service. Il

Ihe respondent has a signilicant amount of plant relirec at
year end which has no! been recorded and/or classilied 10 the
vanous reserve lunctional classilications. make preliminar,
closing entnies 1o tentatively functionalize the book cos! of the
plant retired. In addition, include all cosls incluged n refire-
ment work in progress at year end in the appropriale func.
nonal ciassificalions,

4 Show separalely inleres! credils under a sinking tung
or similar method o! deprecialion accounting

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year
o tiom Total Gas Plant in Gas Puant Held Gas Plani Leases
No [cecee) Service lof Future Use to Others
(a) o) fe) ia) i#)
1 | Balance Beqginning of Year 26,459,939
2 | Depreciation Provisions for Year,
Charged lo
3 | (403) Depreciation Expense Z£,/01,871
4 | (413) Exp. of Gas Pit. Leas. 1o Others
5 | Transportation Expenses—
Clearing
€& | Other Cleaning Accounls Same
7 | Other Accounts (Specify): _as
2] Column (GJ
9 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
{Enter Total of ines 3 thru 8) 2,751,871
10 | Net Charges lor Plant Relired:
11 | Book Cost of Plant Retired 308,577
12 | Cos! of Removal 103,953
13 | Salvage (Credit) 10.709
14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of lines 17 thru 13) 401,821
15 | Other Debit or Cr. ltems
{Describe)
16
17 | Balance Endg of Year (Enter
Total of hnes 1. 9. 14, 15. and 76} | 28,809,989
Section B. Balances a1 End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18 | Production—Manufactured Gas
19 | Prod and Gathering—MNatural
Gas
20 | Products Extraction—Natural
Gas
21 | Underground Gas Storage
22 | Other Storage Plant
23 | Base Load LNG Term and
Proc PIt
24 | Transmission
25 | Distrioution 27,803,195
26 | General 1,006,794
27 | TOTAL (Enter Total of hnes 18
thru 26) 28,809,989
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Name of Respongent This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida +
{2)

(1) % An Ongmnal
A Resubmission

Dale of Report Year of Repart

Mo, Da. Yr)

Dec. 31. 19 90

GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164 1

164 2 AND 164 .3)

1 1! guning Ihe year adjustment was made 1o 1he stored gas
/Mventory (Such as 1o correct cumulatve inaccuracies ol gas
measurements). furmish in a looinote an explanaticn ol the
reason lor the agjustment. the Mcl and doliar amount of ad-
justment. and account charged or credited

2 Gwve n a Iooingle a concise stalement of the tacis and
tne accounting performed wilth respect o any encroachment
of withdrawals during Ihe year. or restoralion of previous en-
croachmeni, upan nalive gas conslituting the “"gas cushion
of any storage resefvon.

3 It ihe company uses a "'base slock’ in connection with
IS inventory accounting. give a concise statement of the basis
of estaphishing such “"base slock’” and the invenlory bas:s and
the accounting performed with respect 1o any encroachment

ol withdrawals upon ‘base sioch = or resioration of prévicus
encroachment, including brie! parhiculars of any such account
Ing durning the year

4 It the company has provided accumulaléd provison 1of
slored gas which may not eventually be lully recoverec from
any storage nroject. furnish a slalement showing (a) gate of
Comrmussion authonzation of such accumulalegd provision
(b) explanation of cicumstances requining Such provisian
(¢} basis of prowsion ang taclors of calculalion. (@) eshimatec
ultimate accumulaléd provision accumulaton anc (el a sum.
mary showing balance of accumulaled provision and enlries
aunng year

5 HReporl pressure base 0! gas volumes as 14 73 psia al
60° F

Current

LNG

LNG

Line Descrianon Moncurrent e
No {Account 117) {Account 164 1) (Accouni 164 2) (Account 164 )
| ) c) fai el it

1 | Balance at Beginming
ol Year

2 | Gas Delivered 1o
Sigrage (contra Account)

3 | Gas Withdrawn from
Sig-ane (contra Account)

4 | Other Debits or
Credits (Net)

5 | Balance al End of Year

6 | Mc!

Amount Per Mc!

B | Srare basis of segreganon of inveniory betweean C.rent and noncurren! pornons

N/A
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Rc!‘.’"_' ci Resgcndent Tris Report Is: Date of Repor! Year of Repon
JI (1) ¥ An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
I City Gas Company of Florida 20 A Resubmission Ne- 31 1990
1 NOnUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)
8
i vé @ Orie! descrolicn anc staie the locatiun ol non- tingt from those allowed 10 bé Groupes uns.r roiruchss
: < :;:T. an ...,s L Ohy pr‘:,r.':_. waCr 1S lpased NQE.S'M:nor tems (55 ol the Ba'arce alihe Enc o’ v e
: szny. Stete nare o 'asece and whether lessee for Accour! 121) may be greuzed
2led compsny 6. Natural gas companigs which have ol prenerty snoy
3. Furnish particylars (Celails) concerning sales. pur- repor such property by State, classilied as to(aj ol lands anc
chases, of transfers of Nonulility Property during the year. lang ngnts, (b) ol wells, and (c) other oil property. Gascline
4. List separately all property prewmously devoled 1o plants and other plants for the recovery ol producls from
public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, natural gas are classifiable as gas plant and should be
Nonutility Property. These items are separate and dis- reporied as such and nol shown as Nonutility Property
Nr Oicrision e Losiien P B R . | P
(a) B} ic) (d)
1| Leased water heaters,dryers and ranges 11,744,523
g (Located on customers' premises)
4 Additions 1,705,088
g Retirements (244,257) |13,205,354
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
18
17 |
18
19
v,
21
22
23
24
25
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122) =
Repori below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortization af nonutility property
Line item Amount
No. (m) ®)
1_| Balance, Beginning of Year
2 | Accruals for Year, Charged 10 m
3 (417)_Income from Nonutility Operations
4 (418) Nonoperating Rental Income 1,008,140
5 Other Accounts (Specify):
8
7 TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6)
8 | Net Charges for Plant Retired
9 Book Cost of Plant Retired 244,257
10 Cost of Removal 18,827
11 Salvage (Credit) 21,182
12 TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 11) 231.902
13 | Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe): CY 1989 COR was oversatated 1,000
14
15 | Balance, End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1, 7, 12, and 14) 4 .745.621
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year
Da, Yr)
(1) & An Original (Mo, De,
City Gas C ny of Florida
i (2) J A Resubmission Dec 1990

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124 138) -

1. Repon below investmenis in Accoumts 123, in-
vesiments in Associated Companes, 124, Other Investments,
and 136, Temporary Cash investments.

2. Prowde a subheading lor each account and list
thereunder the informaltion called for:

(a) Invesimaent in Securilies — List and describe each
secunty owned, giving name of issuer, dale acquired and
date of matunity. For bonds, also give principal amouni, date
ol issue, matunty, and interest rate. For capital stock (in-
cluding capital siock of respondent reacquired under a
definite plan for resale pursuant 1o authorization by the Board

of Direclors, and included in Account 124 Otner

slate number of shares, class, ang seres af 510 - "oy
investments may be grouped by classes Invest—--°5 =
cluded in Account 138, Temporary Cash Investma='1 2150
may be grouped by classes.

(b) Investment Advances — Report separate:y 'or sach
person or company the amounts of loans or \nvestment
advances which are properly includable n Account 123
Advances subject lo currant repayment should be included
in Accounts 145 and 146 Wilh respect 1o each advance
show whether the advance (s a note of open account

Book Cost al
Beginning of Year N
::' Description of Investment mw:m of Additiong
; @ve COST 10 responcent Duning Year
" & footnote and aEpien
afferance |
() (b) el

None

e T G S S R
AWM= OO0~ O0 EWN =

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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This Report Is:
(1) & An Onginal

Name of Respondent

Date of Report vear ol Report

(Mo, Da. Yr)

City Gas Company of Florida

2) [ A Resubmission

Jec. 31,18 90

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123. 124, 136) (Continued)

Each nole should be listed giving dale of issuance, malturity
date, and specilying whether note is a renewal. Designate
any advances due lrom oflicers, directors, slockholders, of
employees. Exclude amounts reporied on page 229

3. For any secunfies, nates of accounts ihal were
pledged designate with an aslensk such secunties, notes,
or accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and
purpose of the pledge.

4. If Commussion approval was required for any advance
made of securily acquired, designate such fact in a foolnote
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and
case or dockel number.

5. Report in column (g) interest and fividend revenues
from invesimenis including such revenues lrom securdies
disposed ol duning the year

6. In column (h) repor for each investment disposed of
during the year the gain of loss represented by the difference
between cost of the investment (of the other amount al which
carned in the books of account it different from cost) anc
the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or in-
terest adjusiment includible 1n column (g)

Prncipal
Amoaunt of
No. of Shares at
Eng of Year

Sales or Other
Duspositions
Dunng Year

{d fo)

Book Cost at

End of Year
(M book cosf @ Offereni
trom cosl (D responcdent.
frvl COS! 10 MSDONORNT Year
i & loomole and arplan

osfference |
U]

Aevenues Gain or Loss
lor from Investment
Disposed of

Lene
Mt

(g) i

i bR

Ww m
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) L& An Original

City Gas Company of Florida 2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 90

|

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounis thal were
pledged, designate such securilies, noles, or accounts in
a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and purpase of
the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance
made or securily acquired, designate such fact in a lootnote
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and
case of docke! number.

6. Repon column (f) interest and dividend revenues from
investments, including such revenues from securities dis-

7. In column (h) report for each Investmen! disposed of
during the year, the gain or loss represented by the ail-
ference between cost of the invesiment {or the other amount
al which carmied in the books of account il difterant from cost)
and the selling price thereol, not including interest adjust-
ment includible in column (f).

o8 on Line 42, column (a) the 1otal cost of Accoun!
123.1.

posed of during the year.

Equity in
Subsidiary
Earnings for Year
i)

Ravanues
lor Year

n

Amount of
Investment at
End of Year

fo)

Gain or Loss

from Invesimaent e |

Disposed of MNo

ih)

87,541

652,178

6,646,414

-
Ql.ou:wmu'.a.um_

AL 00 LI 0 G W 0 L n AN AR R = -
—-owgumuaﬂuagﬁmﬁa"mfuﬁagaﬁwaaxaﬁ-

87,541

652,178

6,646 414

1
ha
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repor Year of Fapon
(1) Cx An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) C] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 190
GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS

1. Reporl below the information called for concerning gas purpose, state in a footnote gas volume and dollar amount.
prepayments as defined in the text of Account 165, period when such prepayment was incutred, and account:
Prepayments. (Reporl advances on page 229.) ing dispesition of prepayment amount. Give a concise ex-

2. If any prepayment al beginning of year (or incurred planation of circumstances causing forfeiture or other
during year) was cancelled, fortailed, or applied to another disposition of the prepaymaent.

City Cas Company of Florida

BALANGE BEGINNING OF YEAR
Seller
Line Name of Vendor FERC
Mct
Mo {Designare associated companes Ratle
with an astensk) Schedule {1473
No psia
al B0*F)
a) (b) fc) {d)

Amaoaunt

o~y U W=

P g |
th & WK =0

None

[~ W W LY W
BRYEHREBRLUEBRBNRRRINESsala

s
o

rs
-

s
L]
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Name ol Respondent Thus Report Is Date ol Repor! Year of Repor:
(1) X An Onginal (Mo, Da. Yr)
ci
ity Gas Company of Florida 2) — A Resubmission e 4 va 90

ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION
{Accounts 124 166 and 167)

1. Report below the information called for concerning all estimated date ol repayment Il advances are made 16 1
advances lor gas, as defined in the lex! of Account 166. Ag- payee n connection with differen! projects with adferen
vances for Gas Exploration. Development and Produchon, arrangements for repayments. use separate lines lor repor
and 167. Other Advances for Gas. wheiher reported in ing; olherwise all advances may be grouped by payee sut
Accounts 166, 167, of reclassilied 1o Account 124, Other in- ject 1o the requirements of instruction 3 below
vesimeants. List Account 124 items lirst 3 Ilihe beginming balance shown n column (¢} does no!

2. In column (a), give the date the advance was made. agree wilh the pnior year s ending balance, column ig) pre
the payee (designate associaled companes wilh an aslensk) vide a delaled explanation in a lootnole Show all Advances
a bnief statement of the purpose. (exploration, development. made dunng 1he year in column [d) and all repayments o7
production. general loan, etc ) anc the estimaled date of owner credits 1n column (e] Report amounts shown i T
repayment. Do not use the term indelinie in reporting umn [e) separalely by account, as reported «n celume if

Accoun!
Date ol Agvance
Line Payee Mueair Balance at Advances Ropayments or Accoums Bajance &'
No Puiposa sid (124 166 Beginning Durng Oiner Credis Cnargea Ena of Year
Esumaled or, \80) of Year Year During Year
Date of Repayment
(&) (b) (] (d) e ih @
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
n
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23 None
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32

33

L W W W
DD~ &

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 229




FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Name ol Respondent This Report Is Date of Report Year of Report
(1) KJ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
city Gas Company of Florida (] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 90
e SAVMENTS (Acooun 185]
1. Roport below the particulars (deiails) on each prepay- 2. Repon all payments lor undelivered gas on ine 5 and complete
mant. pages 226 1o 227 showing particulars (details) for gas prepayments
Line Nalute ol Prepaymaent m:'ﬂlé:::;l
No (o) ]
1 | Prepaid Insurance 544,291
2 | Prepaid Rents 341
3 | Prepaid Taxes (pages 262-263) (60)
4 | Prepaid Interes!
5 | Gas Propaymenis (pages 226-227)
6 | Miscellaneous Prepaymenis 149,727
7 | TOTAL 694,299
EXTRAGADINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
;M‘T,”&“m"ﬁ?h?.' of M'::L' m wmmvg: o Balance at
Line | Joss, the date of Commisson authonie: ACCOUN End ot
Mo | hon 1o use Account 1821 and penod of ol Loss Dunng Year pa Amauni Yea!
amortization (Mo, . to mo. yi)) harged
{a) o e (d) fa) i
1
2
b |
4
5
;]
7
8
9 [TOTAL UNRECOV B PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (1822)
Description ol Uniscovered Planl and WRITTEN OFF DURING
Aegulatory Study Cosls Total Costs YEAR Baiance at
una | fncuoe s ihe seicron ot | amoun focogniss e
No | ot e account 182 2, and penod of ot Unaiges Juring YOar | erged Amount Year
amortizaion (:r:t: | yr, to mo, yil ] @ € i b "
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
2 -
30 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repont Year ol Report
(1) @ An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida](2) [ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 188)
1. Repon below the particulars (detaiis) called for of amortization n column (a)
concerning miscellaneous delerred debits. 3. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped by
2. For any deferred cebit being amorized. show penod classes.
Ude Description of Miscellaneous Balance al Debits EREDTD Balance at
No. Deterred Dabit Baginnung of Year m Amourt Enad ol Year
(&) ) fc) {d) {e) i
1 |Piping allowances 1,753,014 432,189 401 288,027 1,897,176
2
3 [Conversion costs 83,520 -0~ 1407.2 28,776 54,744
4 |(Expenditures for
5| above are amortized
6 | over 10 years)
7
8 |Energy Conservatiof 158,058 1,551,277 186 1,622,431 86,904
9
10 | school appliances 12,512 -0-| 401 6,528 5,984
1
12 |Gate Station painting 60,588 -0-| 402 13,464 47,124
13
14 |Furman Consultans 6,175 28,690 401 34 B65 -0-
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
K} |
3z
a3
34
as
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
45
47 | Wisc_Work in TR R, (2.576)
48 | DEFERRED REGULATORY
COMM. EXPENSES (SEE
PAGES 350-351) 131,059 555,447 =0-= 686,500
as [ ToraL z.ms,as_ 2,775,862

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Repon ls: Date of Report Year of Repon

(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida |(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1 Repon the information cailed for below concerning the 2. Al Other (Speciy), include delerrals relating 10 other
respondent’s accounting lor deferred income laxes income and deductions
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Balerce Amounts AMmounts
No. Account Subdivigsons B;Bl:::':u Detined i Cindited 16
Account 4101 Account 411 1
fa) (1] i€l ial
1 | Elecinc R e e
2
3
4
5
6
7 | Other
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)
9 | Gas
10
11 | Customer Deposits 283,420
12 | Antitrust Case 2,463,339
13 | Bad Debts 3,105
14
15 [ Other
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of inas 10 thru 15) 2,749 864
17 | Other (Specity)
18 TOTAL (Acct 190) Total of lines 8. 16 and 17) 2,749 864

NJTES
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Name ol Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report ls:
(1) ™ An Onginal
(2 L

A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Heport

Dec. 311990

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) (Continued)

3. Il more space 15 needed, use separale pages as required

4. Inthe space provided below, idenlity by amount ana clas-
sification, significant lems for which defered taxes are being
provided. Indicate msignifican! amounts listed uncer Other

(@)

M

fh)

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
=
Amounts Amounis DERITS CHEOES
Debiled to Crediled 10
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Acck: Ne. o Aost. Ne Al

i)

Balance at Line

End of Year

(k)

283,420 -0- 11
2,463,339 12
(12,418) 15..523 13
14
18
271,002 2,478,862 16
17
271,002 2,478,862 18

NOTES (Continued)
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is Date ot Repon Yea  of Report

(1) .X An Onginal (Mo, Da. Yr)

City Gas Company of Florida |(2) = A Resubmission Dec 31 1990
CAPITAL STOCH iAccounts 201 ang 204) |

1 Aeport pelow the particulars (detais) calied lor con and compnny Lille) may e reporied in Column (a) pravigec
cerning common and prelerred slock al wnd ol year ihe hiscal years 101 polh the 10-K report and this report are
distinguishing separale senes ol any general class Show compatble
woparate totals tor common and preterred stock. If informa- 2 Enlnes in column (b) should represant the numper of
100 10 meel the slock exchange reporting requirement oul- shares authonzed by the artcles of ncorporation as
nned in column (3) 1s avalable trom the SEC 10-K Repor amended 1o end of year
Form liling, a specilic relerence 10 the report lorm (1 @ year

Numper Par Cail
Line Ciass ang Seres of Stock and o! Shares o Slatea - L.' 5t
No Name of Stock Exchange Authorized Value Eng ol Vear
by Charier Per Share

(al i i€ il

W~ @ bW -

12 None

n
32
i3
a4
a5
36
a7
38
a9
40
41
42
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florid

This Report Is:
(1) B0 An Original

(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Yaar of Repon

Jec. 31, 1990

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any
class and senes ol stock authonzed to be issued by a
regulatory commission which have nol yel been issued

4 The idenufication of each class of prelerred stock
should show the dividend rale and whether the dividends
are cumulative or noncumulative.

5. State in a footnote if any capilal stock which has been

nominally issued 1s nominally outstanding at end ol year

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally
issued capilal stock, reacquired stoCk. or S10Ck in SINKING
and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee
and purpose of pledge

OUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET

HELD BY RESPONDENT

(Total amount cutstanding without
reduction for amounts heid by

AS REACUUIRED STOCK

IN SINKING AND
OTHER FUNDS

respondent.)

(Account 217)

Shares
(@)

Amaount
[4/]

Shares
(gl

Cost
)

Shares
1

Amount
s

None

—
DW=~ MW b R =

uuuummg‘h'gmmmmmmmmm---o-----».»
M on Wy - @~ AWN = O WE~IdOLL & WK -

[ I T
Ry — O D D =
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year ol Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31. 1990

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

1. Show lor each of the above accounls lhe amounts
applying 1o each class and series of capilal slock.

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscnbed, and
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscrip-
tion price and the balance due on each class at the end of
year.

3. Describe in a foolnote the agreemant and lransactions
under which a conversion liability existad under Account 203,

Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,
Prelerred Stock Liability for Conversion, al the end of the
year

4 For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate
with an asternisk any amounts representing the excess of con-
sideration received over staled values of $10cks without par

value

Line Name of Account and Descripion of ltem
No [a)

Number 'of Shares Amount
=] i€l

13 None

37

39
40
41
42
43
44
45

46 | TOTAL
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Name ol Respondent Thus Report Is: Date of Report Year ol Repan
; (1) 2 An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida @ O A Resubmission Dec. 31. 18 90
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Repart below the balance at the end of the year and the capital changes which gave rise 10 amounis reporied Jnder
information specified below for the respective other paid-in this caption including identification with the class and seres
capial accounts, Provide a subheading for each account and of stock 1o which related
show a total lor the account, as well as tolal of all accounts {c) Gain on Resale or Canceliation of Reacquired Capital
for reconciliation with balance sheel, page 112. Add more Stack (Account 210)—Report balance at beginning of year.
columns for any accounl il deemed necessary. Explain credils, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
changes made in any account duting the year and give the tion of the nature of each credit and debil identified oy the
accounting entnies effecting such change class and series of stock o which relaled

{a) Donations Receiwved from Stockholders (Account (d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)—Classity
208)—State amount and give brief expianation of the angin amounts included in this account according 1o caphons
and purpose of each donation. which, logether with birial explanations, disciose the genetal

(b} Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac- nature of the transactions which gave fi5e to the repones
count 209)—Siate amount and give brief axplanation of the amounts.

Line em Amount
Na {a) -1
1 211 Division equity 24,773,200
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
AN
32
a3
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40 | TOTAL 24,773,200
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida
(2) C A

This Report Is
(1) @@ An Onginal

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK {Account 213)

1. Report the balance at end ol year o! discount on capital
stock for each class and senes of capilal slock

2 It any change occurred during the year in the balance
with respect 1o any class or series of stock, attach a stale-

ment giving particulars (details) of the change Stale the
reason for any charge-off during the year and spec!'y the
amount charged

Line
Mo

Class ang Senes of Stock
(m)

Balance at

End of Year
in

Lr=T = IR = T I S N

None

TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK I “PENSE (Account 214)

1. Repart the balance at end of year of capital stock ex-
penses for each class and series of capilal stock.

2 I any change occurred during the year in the balance
with respect 10 any class or series of stock, altach a state-

ment giving particulars (detaiis) of the change State the
reason for any charge-off of capilal stock expense and
specity the accounl charged

E
5
3

Class and Series ol Stock
(a)

Balance at
End of Year
=1}

None

O~ ae LN = g

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
City Cas Company of Florida

(1) (2 An Original

(2) T A Resubmission B
SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND

SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

Date of Repornt Year o Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec 31. 1990

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief
descriphion of security financing and refinancing transachions
during the year and the accounting lor the securities, dis-
counts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses
Idennfy as to Commission authonzation numbers and dates.

2. Furmish particulars (details) showing fully the ac-
counting for the total principal amount, par value. or slated
value of each class and sernes ol securily issued, assumed.
retired. or refunded and the accounting for premiums. dis-
counls, expenses, and gains or losses relaling o the
secunties. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with
regard to redemphion premiums, unamortized discounts. ex-
penses, and gains of losses relaling 1o securities retired or
refunded, including the accounting for such amounis car-
ried in the respondent’s accounts at the date o! the refunding
of refinancing transaclions with respect lo securities
previously refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and sernes
of securty, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rale.

nominal date of issuance, matunily dale, aggregate prnincipal
amount, par value or sialed value. and number of shares
Give also the issuance of redemphion pnce anc name o the
principal underwnting lirm through which the securily 1rans
actions were consummaled

4. Where the accounting lor amounis relaling 1o
secunities relunded or retired is other than that speciies
in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac
counts, give references to the Commission authonzaton
for the different accounling and slale the accounting
method.

5 For secunlies assumed. give the name of the company
for which the liability on the secunlies was assumed as we!
as sariculars (details) of the transactions whereby 'he
responden! underiook 1o pay obligations of another com
pany. If any unamonized disCount, promiums. eXpenses anc
gains of losses were taken over onto the respondent 5 DOORS
furnish details ol these amounts with amounts relaling 1o
refunded securities clearly earmarked

First Mortgage Bonds Retired:

5th Series due 1993 T4%7%
6th Series due 1997 B %
7th Series due 1990 12 %
8th Series due 1994 14 %

directly to liability account.

68,000
125,000
395,000

700,000

1,288,000

All retirements of bonds are paym:nts in accordance with normal Sinking Fund
provisions and require no specia! accounting treatment. Payments are charged
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Name o! Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repon
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da. Y1)
(2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31. 1990
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1, Report by balance sheet Account ihe particulars 2. For bonds assumed by the respondenl. include in ol
{details) concerning long-lerm Jebl included in Accounis umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223. Advances description of the bonds.
from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term 3. For advances from Associated Companies, repon
Debr. It information to meet! the stock exchange re- separalely advances on noles and advances on open ac-
porting requirement oullined in column (a) is available counts. Designate demand notes as such. Include in column
from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific rei- (a) names of associated companies from which advances
grence to the reporl form (i.e. year and company ltie) were received.
may be reporied in column (a) provided the fiscal years 4. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the
for both the 10-K report and this report are compati- nama of the court and date of court order unger which such
ble. cenificales were issued

Outstanding
Nominal Date (Tota!l amount
Date of oulstanding
Line Class and Series of Obhgation and of Matunity withoul reductian
No Name of Stock Exchange Issue tor amounts heid
by respondent)
(a1 o) ic} @
1| Bonds: (221)
: First Mortgage Bonds: 5th Series 1/1/68 1/1/93 1,140,000
3 6th Series 4/1/12 4/1/97 3,000,000
4 8th Series 7/1/84 7/1/94 2,900,000
: 9th Series 5/1/87 $/1/02 10,000,000
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
kAl
a2
33
34
35
36
37
38 | TOTAL 17,040,000
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repon
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da. Y1)
(2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 113 90

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) {Eontmuad)

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanalory par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of nel changes
durning the year. With respect 1o long-lerm advances, show
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) in-
teres! added lo principal amount, and (c) principal repaid dur-
ing year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates

6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt
securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote, including
name of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

7. It the respondent has any long-term sacurilies
which have been nominally issued and are nominally

outstanding a! end of year, describe such secuntas in a
footnote.

B. If interest expense was incurred dunng the year on
any obligations retired or reacquired belore end of year. in-
clude such interes! expense in column (f). Explain in a fogt-
nole any diterence between the total of column {f) and the
total of Accoun! 427, Interest on Long-Term Deb! and Accoun!
430, Interast on Debt fo Associated Companies

9. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term
debt authorized by a regulalory commission but not yet
insued.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 257

INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT

Hedemp-

tan Price
Aate Amount P Sinking ang Per $100 L
(in %) Other Funds at Eng of M

(Acet, 222) Vour
(8} n (1] {h) [0}

1
7% B2,649 102.00 z
8 242,500 100.61 3
12 16,800 100.00 4
14 455,000 N/A =
8l 850,000 N/A e
E
s




Name cof Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year of Repo!
City Gas Company of Florida (1) G An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) ©) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 90
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE. PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225. 226)
1. Repon under separate subheadings for Unamortized 3. In column (D) show the principal amount of bonds or
Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt other long-term debt originally issed.
and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, particulars 4. In column (c) show the expense, premium of discount
(details) of expense, premium or discount applicable to each with respect 1o the amount of bonds or other long-term debt
class and series of long-tarm debt. originally 1ssued.
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in
parentheses.
AMCRATIZATION
Line Designation of A::::m' Tﬁx:&m‘: PERIOD
No Long-Term Debt Debi lasued Discount Date
Eroi Date To
(a) (b) [} (d) (o)
1 Unamortized Debt Discount and Hxpense (181):
2 First Mortgage Bonds:
3 Due 1992 2,500,000 62,981 1968 1993
4 1997 5,000,000 85,745 1972 1997
5 1990 3,500,000 82,562 1975 1990
6 1994 5,000,000 88,032 1984 1994
; 2002 10,000,000 210,941 1987 2002
9
10
11
12 | Total
:3 Amortization charged to Accounty 428
4
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
a
32
a3
34
35
36
ar
38
39
40
41
42
43
“ J
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) G0 An Original
2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Repornt Yoar of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31,19 90

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE. PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181 225 226) (Car-

5 Furnish in a footnate particulars (details) regarding the
treatment ol unamoriized deb! expense, premium of discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year Also, give
in a footnole the date of the Commission’s authorization of
{reatment other than as specified by the Unilarm System of

6. Idenlify separately undisposed amounts applcatie 1o
issu@s which were redeemed in pnor yea's

7. Explain any debils and credils other than amoriza
tion debiled 1o Account 428, Amormization of Detit Discoun?
and Expense, or credited 10 Account 428 Amermiration o

Accounts. Pramium on Debt--Credit
Balance at Detits Dunng Creais During Balance at i3
Beginning of Year Year Year End of Year Il
f g} L] ti
7,560 2,520 5,040
24,795 3,420 21,375
2,748 2,748 -0-
39,690 8,820 30,870
172,568 13,992 158,576
247,361 31,500 215,861 g
g:
22
ac
2
1
3
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Fepon
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @& An 0"“'"‘,' ) Ll
(2) O] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT {Accounts 189, 257)
1. Report under separale subheadings for Unamonized on each deb! reacquisilion as computed in accordance with
Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debl, particulars Genaral Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts
(details) of gain and loss, including maturity date, on reac- 4, Show loss amounis by enclosing the hgures in
quisition applicable 1o each class and seres of long-term parantheses.
debt. It gan or loss resulted from a refunding transaction, 5. Explain in a footnotle any debits and crediis other than
include also the maturity date of the new i1ssue. amortization debited to Account 428 1, Amortization of Loss
2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429 1, Amortiza-
other long-term debt reacquired tion of Gain on Reacquired Debi-Credit
3. In calumn (d) show the net gain or net loss realized
thlga D‘ﬂﬂlgﬁmlﬂl;l] :; lt.cmg-'fmm g:nl:_ 1:';"3;%:' M:ila?:::: :H' %:lqﬂ::':::n‘: Eﬁni:la;cs :alr
? quired Reacquired of Year
Ll L] el fa (Ll if}
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9 None
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23 |
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
Kl
32
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Onginal
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Repon Yerr of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec 31, 1990

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reporied net income lor
the year with taxable income used in computing Federal in-
come lax accruals and show computation of such tax ac-
cruals. Inciude in the reconciliation, as lar as practicable.
the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax
return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there
is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature
of each reconciling amount.

2. Il the utility 1s a membaer ol a group which liles con-
solidated Federal tax return, reconcile reporied nel income
with laxable net income as il a separate relurn were 1o be
filed. indicating. however, inlercompany amounls 10 be
eliminated in such a consolidated return. Siate names of
group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
basis of allocation, assignment, or shanng of the con-
solidated lax among the group members

Line Particulars (Detais)
fa)

=
-]

Amount
-]

2,327,325

1_| Net Income for the Year (Page 117)
2 | Reconciling Items for the Year
3
4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 |Bad debt reserve amortization 33,000
6 |peductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
7 |NUI acquigition adiustment 614,400
8 |Federal income taxes 469,542
9 [ Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return _ ( Continued)
10 |Deferred taxes net of investment tax credit 458,128
11 [Political contributions 9,850
12 | Meals 5,221
13
14 | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
15 | Subsidigry Earnings (652,178
16
17
18 __
1§ | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
20 | Customer Deposits (753,176
21 |plant Depreciation and Amort zation (583,354
22 |Regularory Coats - Rate Case (555,447 )
23 | ESOP Dividends (325,538)
24
25
26
27 | Federal Tax Net Income 1,047 .7/3

28 | Show Computation of Tax:

29 Taxable Effective Federal
g? Income Rate Income Tax
32 $ 1,047,773 347 $ 356,243

13 Add tax savings on 112,199

34 dividends to ESOP

as Add prior year adjusment 1,100

36 $ 469,542

37

a8

39

40

41

42

43

44

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 261




Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original
(2) C] A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 1990

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued lax accounts and show the lotal taxes charged 1o
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in-
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was
charged. I the actual or estimated amounts of such laxes
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designale
whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, laxes paid during the year and
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged (o prapaid or

accrued taxes). Enter the amounis in both columns (d) anc
(e). The balancing of this page is not alfected by the inclu-
sion of these laxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged 10 operations and other accounts through (a)
accruals credited 1o laxes accrued, (b) amounts crediled 1o
proportions of prepaid taxes chargeabile 1o current year, and
(c) taxes paid and charged direct lo operations or accounts
ather than accrued and prepaid lax accounts

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Kind of Tax
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid
No. Accrued Taxes
a) ) (el

1 | Federal: Income tax 247,975

2 Unemployment tax 638

3 FICA 2,085

tal fed 1 253,698

5 | State: Inzgm: tﬂ§ e 1,333

6 Emergency excise tax 51,973

; Gross receipts tax 43,064

9 Unemployment tax 80
10 Corporate annual report fee -0-
.1 FPSC assessment 24,235
12 Use tax 2,200

Total state 122,885 ==

:2 Local: Ad valorem 1990 -0~
15 Occupational -0-
16 Total local =0~ __ =0-
17
18 | TOTAL 376,583 -0-

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show ut 'y department whers appicable and eccount charged )

. Electric Gas Other Utility Other Income
Line (Account 408.1, (Account 408.1 Departments and Deductions
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1, {Accoun! 408.2,

409.1) 409.2)
1] /] L] (U]

1 442,173 (85,931)
g 310.53-‘.’.
03,522

4 756,229 85,931
J20, 64T

5 74,173 (i4,709)
6 45,300
7 632,615
B 1,317
9 40

10 156,581

1

13 621,813

14 2,744

:g 62&,55?

17

18 | TOTAL 2,290,812 (100,640)
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Name of Respondenl

City Gas Compan

This Repon Is:
(1) & An Original

2) CJ A Resubmission
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

Date of Repon Year of Rapon

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 18.90

be ascenained.

that the 1otal tax for each State and subdivision can readily

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and siale income laxes)
covers more than one year, show the required information
rely for sach tax year, identifying the year in column (a).
6. Enter all adjusiments of the accrued and prepaid tax
accounts in colummn () and explain each adjusiment in a
footnote. Designate debit adjusimenis by parentheses.
7. Do nol include on this page entnes with respect 10
deferred income laxes or laxes collecied through payroll

deductions or otherwise pending transmitial o such laxes
10 the taxing authority.

8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the laxed accounts
were distributed, Show both the ulility depanment and
number of accoun! charged. For laxes charged 10 ulility
piant, show the number of the appropnale balance sheel
plant account or subaccount,

9. For any tax apportioned lo more than one wtilty depan-
ment or account, state in m foolnote the basis (neces-
sity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Taxes Taxes Paid Adjust-
During ments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes Line
Dunng Year Year (Incl. in No
{Acoount 236) Account 165)
(L] te) m ] m
356,242 460,000 (1) (1,711) 145,928 1
313,010 13,119 529 2
75,333 373,894 6,524 3
744 58 847,013 1,711 152,981) 4
SE,KEI IEEIUUU B ESIIJ IEE»E§§) 5
45,300 66,883 30,390 6
632,615 600,775 74,904 7
1626 , 640 66 )
40 40 -0- 9
156,581 66,915 113,901 10
1050883 %830 | mam T5a 566 G 12
-0-
621,813 6_"6‘1'5'21, 0= 13
2,744 2,744 -0~ 14
624,557 624,557 -0- =0~ :g
17
2,420,025 2,420,400 64,661 311,547 -0- 18
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utity cepartment where appicabic and sccoun! charged ) P
Extraorcinary Other Utility Adjusiment 10
diams- Opn. Income Ret. Earnings Other Line
(Accoom 408 3r (Account 408.1, (Accoun! 438) No
Non op accounts 408.1)
m) fn} fol (-] "
(1) Prior yrs adjs (1,100) 1
2,476 ITC recapture (611) 2
i AT | ;
—— (2) Prior yrs adjs 66,372 g
7
309 B
9
10
155,257 11
155, :g
14
15
16
17
229,853 64,661 |18
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon | Year of Repont
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida |(2) J A Resubmission Dec 31 1990
INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED
1. Prepare this page regardiess of the method of accoun!- columns (b) through () such as correct.ons, 81, OF CarryDack
ing adopted for the invesiment tax credils. By looinote slale of unused credits. Such adjustmanis should be carned back
the method of accounting adopled, and whether the com- of forward 1o the applicable years,
pany has consented of 1s required by another Commission 4. Report in column (d), the weighted-average uselul lile
to pass the tax credits on 10 cusiomers. of all properties used in computing the investmen! lax credis
2. As indicated in column (n), show each yoar's activihes in column (b). Also, show in this column for the year 1871
from 1962 through the year covered by this repor, identity- and thereafier, the option exercised [(1) rale base reaiment,
ing the data by the indicated percenlages. (2) ratabie flow through. or (3) fiow through] fof rate purposes
3. Repon in columns (b) and (e) the amount of invesi- in accordance with section 46(f) of the Internal Revenue
men! tax credits generated from properties acquired for use ;
in utility operations. Report in columns (c) and (f) the amount 5. Show by footnote (page 551, Foolnotes) any unused
of such generated credits utilized in computing the annual credils avallable at end of each year for carrying forward as
income taxes. Also explain by footnole any adjusiments to 8 reduction of taxes in subsequen! years.
Gas Other Depanmanis o' Operalions
";:' Year Generated Utikzed WL';E";:UP;':”? Generaled Utiized
(a) () {c) (=] fe) fh
1 | 1962-78
2 3% 411,967 406,744 Approx (2)
3 4% 198,098 197,7621 30 vears (1)
4 7% 345,101 345,101 143,200 7,136
5 10% 208,234 208,296
6 11%
7
8 1979
9 3%
10 4% 47 a (2)
11 7%
12 10% 169,730 169,777 (1)
13 11%
14
75 | 7680 _-
16 3%
17 4ty
18 700 |
19 | _10% 315,063 315,063 i (1)
20 1180
21 (45) (2)
22
23 16881
24 3%
25 4% (49) (2)
26 6%
27 7%
28 | 10% 347,953 347,953 1
29 11%
30| 10% (194 ) (2)
<hl
32 1982
33 3%
34 4% (37 Tranfer to suhhig,' gry
35 6%
36 7%
a7 | _10% 598,861 598,861 ! (1)
368 11%
39 (2,411 (2)
a0
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2) © A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr) |

| Year of Report

| Dec. 31. 1990

INVESTMENT TAX CAEDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED (Continued)

Gas Oiher Depariments or Operations
::’ ‘Yaar Generaled Utilized w&";ﬁm“ Generated Utilizea
fa) o) fc) fa) m
41 1983
42 3% Approx J0 Yeals
43 4% (9,824) Transfer to subsidiary
44 6%
45 7%
46 8%
47 10%0 334,607 334,607 1 (1)
48 11%
48 (24 ,680) Def'd tax a blhsis reduction
50 (7,358) Transfer to subsidiary
51 1984
52 3% . B
53 4% 129 Transfer from| subsidiary
54 6%
55 7%
56 8%
57 10% 367,230 367,230 W 1)
58 11%
59 (81,044 ) Def'd tax onbpsis reduction
60 5312
T R S S S T R
62 3%
63 4%
64 6%
65 7%
66 8%
67 10% 467,491 467,491 A (1)
68 11%
69 (102,877)
70 19,351 19,351 P (1
71 1986
72 3%
73 4%
74 6%
75 7%
76 8% 42,602 42,602 L (1)
77 10% 27 ,494 27,494 hi (1)
78 (110,812) Def'd tax on basis reduction
79 1987
80 10% 15,073 Basis reductipn reversal
81 net of recaptjre
82 1888
83 10% (765) Basis reductipn reversal
B4 net of recaptfire
85 1989
BE 10% 3,497 Basis reductipn reversal
87 net of recaptijire
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) L& An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

City Gas Company of Florida |(2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Repor below information applicable to Account 255 correction adjustments to the account balance shown in col-
Where appropnate, segregate the balances and transactions umn (g). Include in column (i) the average penod over which
by utility and nonutility operations. Expiain by footnote any the tax credits are amortized.
Balance ot Daterred Allocations 10
Line Account B.gll"lﬂ'l'lﬂ for Year Current Year's income Adjusiments
No Subdinsons

of Year Account R Account
No. Moy No Amount
@) ) fc) (d) (o) m @)

ERA i e e e
3% 96,010

]
4% 181,595 420 11,889

7%
10% 2,003,310 420 114,528 178

8% 37,411 420 141

TOTAL 2,318,326 137,206 178
Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%,

7%, 10% and TOTAL)

WiEl ;W kWi
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Name of Respondeant

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) 3 An Original
(2) 0 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Repon

Dec. 31, 1890

ACCUMULATED DEFERARED INVESTMENT TAX CREDI

'S (Account 255) (Continued)

Balance at
Eng
of Year

85,362
169,706

1,888,960
37,270

Average Penod
of Allocation
10 Income

(h) (1)

Adusimen! Explanation

Basis reduction reversal

Recapture

789
(611)
178

kIF
N¢

N pe B P R

-nl.—.—- .
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Name o! Respondent This Repaort Is: Date of Report Year ol Repon
; caal (1) & An Onginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Cas Company of Florida 2 O A Resubmission Bad 41 1990
MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)
1. Describe and repon the amount of other current and 2. Minor llems (less than $100.000) may be grouped
accrued habiibes at the end of year. under appropnate titie.
Balance at
Line ltem End ol Year
No
Ly [j-1]
1 Loss provision - Consolidated antitrust case 6,872,341
2 Legal fees 81,958
3 FASE #87 adjustment - Pension 50,500
4 Medley sewer improvements 41,250
5| Incterest - Brevard County Detention Facility ATC 19,637
6| Audit fees 15,000
7| Actuarial services 14,877
8 Surety bond interest 4,102
13 Skilled Rehabilitative Services 2,165
1 Payroll deductions 1,237
12 Security deposit 350
13 ESOP contributions (94 ,000)
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
3z
a3
34
35
36
a7
38
a9
40
41
42
43 | TOTAL 7,009,417
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Name of Respondent
Ccity Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Reporn below the particulars (details) called for con-

cerning other delerred credils.

2. For any delerred credit being amorized, show the

period ol amortization.

4. Minor itemns (less than $100,000) may be grouped by

classes.

Date of Repont Year of Repont
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31. 19.90

4 For any undelivered gas ooligations 10 cusiomers
under lake-or-pay clauses of sale agreements, show the total
amount on this page and report particulars (details) callec
for by page 267. Show aiso on this page, but as a separate em
any agvance billings or receipts for gas sales or senvice classifiec
in Account 253 but not related 10 lake-or-pay arrangements

Line
No.

Description of Other
Delerred Credits

ia)

Balance at

DEBITS

Beginning Cantra
of Year Account Amount Credus
{-]] (L il i#

Balance at
Ena of Year
m

B BNRRROR I icnadRldvovnnawn -

SLEEREBBURRRERE

PCA overrecoveries

I -9
~I

TOTAL

(168,387)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

(168,387) 400 372,711 719,010

177,912

372,711 719,010

177,912
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Name o! Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year ol Feport
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Ornginal (Mo, Da. Y1)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec_31. 1990
UNDELIVERED GAS OBLIGATIONS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS
1. Report below the informaton called lor concern- any take or pay coligations were not included in Account
ing obligations 1o customers under lake or pay clauses 253
ol gas sale agreements. I any of the obligalions are in- 2. It any obligation at the beginning of year (or which
cluded in an account other than 253, Other Deferred Credis, arose durnng the year) was cancelled, forfeited by the
show the account in which included and on page 266 customer, or applied 1o another purpose, stale in a footnale
of thus repon show the aggregate dollar amount with nota- gas volume and dollar amount, petiod when such cbhigation
tion that details are reported on 1his page. Explain why arose, accounting entnes, and give a concise explanation
ent's BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Name of Customer FERC
No (Designate assccitted COMPanes with an astensk) Rate Mcl
Schecule (14.73
MO psa Amount
at 60°F)
(o) &) ic) fa)

None

T P SRy
SNOMELOMN s QUO-YOWUM A LWRN =

46 | TOTAL
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Name o! Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Reoson
(Mo, Da, Y

Year ol Repon

Dec. 31, 1990

UNDELIVERED GAS OBLIGATIONS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS (Continued)

the 1ake or pay cbligalion.

ol circumstances causing forfeiture or other disposition of

3. It for any reason & take or pay situation is in con-

4. Il any delivery obligalion was delermined other than

py reference to amounts per Mcl or uamand-commaodity fac-

tors, furmish a concise explanation ol basis of computation

troversy, list the amount of those prepayment claims which in a footnote.
have not been paid. l1ogether with lootnote nolation that the
amount is in controversy (and any explanation the respond-
ent chooses 10 make).
BALANGE AT END OF YEAR e i
Make-Up
Mct Conis Mct P-rconli Panod
{14.73 Amoant per (14.73 of Year's Expitation L
psia Mct paia Required Date M
al B0*F) al 60°F) Delivery
() f (] ih} [} [} _
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
None 2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
|
3
3
4
4
4
4
4
.4
jiso S S e
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) ® An Onginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
il (2) O A Resubmission - Dec. 31, 1990

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME ThXES--ACC_I_EEEFIATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

City Gas Company of Florida

1. Repon the information called for below concerning the 1o amortizable propeny.
respondent’s accounling for delerred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrais relating 1o other
| SRR CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Beginming Dtm::‘t'u C?ru?iﬂlto
No of Yeu! Account 410.1 Account 411 1
{a) it {c! fa

1 | Acceleraled Amortization (Account 281)

2 Electnc

3 Delense Facilities

4 Poliution Control Faciliies

5 Other

6

7

:] TOTAL Elecinic (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

9 Gas . ﬂ
10 Defense Facilities
11 Pollution Control Facilities
12 Other
13
14
15 __TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16 Other (Specity)
17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Totel of 8, 15 and 16)
18 | Classification of TOTAL
19 Federal Income Tax
20 State Income Tax
21 Local Income Tax

NOTES
None
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Repor Is:
(1) & An Original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repc

Dec. 31, 19.90

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued

incoma and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts
Debited to
Account 410.2
f&l

Amounts
Cradited 10
Account 411.2

Debits

Credns

Accl. Na.

Amouni
(h)

Accl. No
{i}

Amount

Balance at
End of Year

LU

NOTES (Continued)

None

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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! Name of Respondent

City Cas Company of Florida

Tris Repon Is:
(1) @ An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date o! Repon Year ol Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1990

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 2682)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent’s accounuing for deferred income taxes relating

1o propery not subject 1o accelerated amorlizalian
2 For Other (Specify), incluge delaerrals relating 10 other

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Balance at
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Dml:o Cmn?‘lo
No. of Yeur Account 410.1 Account 411.1
o) ) ic (d)
1 | Account 282
2 Elagilg  Gas
3 Gas 9,130,441 218,961
4 Other (Define)
5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) U, 130,441 218,961
[ Other (Specity)
7
8
9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) 9,130,441 218,96
10 | Classification of TOTAL
11 Federal Income Tax 8,323,357 186 R717
12 State Income Tax 807,084 32,084
13 Local Income Tax
NOTES
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) (X An Original

(2) 0 A Resubmission

Date of Reporn
(Mo, Da, Yr)

1 Year of Repon

| Dec 31, 19 90

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) Continued)

income and deductions.

3. Use separale pages as required

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts Debits Credns Balance at Gia
&;ﬁ:g.z Acoount 4112 | Acet N Amaount Aoci. No. Amount Ehor e NG |
(k -
0 2
255 (788) 9,249,110 3 |
4
19,260 (119,552) 9,249,110 5
6
7
8
19,260 (119,552) 9,249,110 g |
(119.552) 8,390,682 11
19,260 858,428 12
13

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date o! Repont Year of Repon
0 iai (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida () An Original
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_90
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Accoun! 283)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the o amounts recorded in Accounl 283.
respondent’s accounting for delerred income laxes relaling 2. For Other (Specify), include delerrals relating 10 other
Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR
Linw Account Subdivisions B;g:nmm I:‘-""'-“.‘;":n Cm::uto
No . Account 410.1 Account 4111
(a) C
1 | Account 283
2 Electric
3
4
5
6
P
8 Other .
9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8)
10 Gas
11
12 | Regulatory Costs 49,317
13 | Bad Debt Reserves -
14 | Contingencies 266,000
15
16 Other
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16} 315,317
18 Other (Specify)
19 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Total of lines 9,17 and 18) 315,317
20 | Ciassification of TOTAL
21 Federal Income Tax 308,109
22 | Stale Income Tax 7,208
23 Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name ol Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Repon Is:
(1) E An Original

t2) [J A Resubmission

Date o! Repont
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Repon

Dec. 31, 1990

—

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

income and deductions.

3. Prowide in the space below explanations for pages 272

and 273 Include amounis relaling to insignificant iems
listed under Other
4 Use separale pages as required

CHANGES DURING YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts Amounts
Debited to Credited 10
Account 410.2 Account 411.2

el

Debis

Credits

Amount
fhl

Acct. Ne
(i

Amount
)

Balance at
Ena ol Year

k)

Ling

@~ N b |G [P ]

410.4

209,015

258,332

410.4

(4,140)

(4,140)

266,000

174,929

483,038

29,946

37,154

NOTES (Co ntinued)
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Na
Ci

me ol Respondent
ty Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Ornginal
(2) L0 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31 19 90

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)

1 Repon below natural gas operating revenues for each
prescnbed account. and manufactured gas revenues in 1otal

€. Natwral gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural ang manulaciured gas

3 Repon number ol customers, columns (f) and (g). on
the basis of melers, in acdilion 1o the number of llat rate ac-
counts. except thal where separale meler reacings are
added for billing purposes. one cusiomer should be counted

for each group of meters added. The average number o
customers means the average of lwelve ligures al the close
of each month.

4 Aepon quantities of natural gas sold in Mc! (14 73 psia
at 60°F). It bilings are on a therm basis, give the Blu con-
tents of the gas sold and the sales converied 1o Mci

5. It increases or decreases from previous year (col-
umns (c), (e) and (g)), are not derved from previously

OPERATING REVENUES
Line
Title o! Account
Na Amount lor Year Amount 1or Previous Year
& o rel
1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES
2 | 480 Resigenual Sales 15,177,005 14,628,778
3 | 481 Commercial & Ingustrial Sales
4 | Small (or Comm ) (See Instr. &) 19,524,320 18,499,509
5 Large (o ind.) (See instr. 6) 5.843,115 5,299,333
6 | 482 Other Sales 1o Public Authorities
7_| 484 rteroepmtmentaSatmexAccrued / PGA (464,071) 677,790
8 TOTAL Sales 10 Ulimate Consumars 40,080,369 19,105,410
9 | 483 Sales lor Resale
10 TOTAL Nat Gas Service Revenues 40,080,369 39,105,410
11 Revenues from Manutactured Gas
12 TOTAL Gas Service Revenues 40,080,369 39,105,410
13 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
14 | 4B5 Intracompany Translers
15 | 487 Forfened Discounts
16 | 488 Misc_Service Revenues 142,120 131,037
17 | 488 Rev lrom Trans of Gas of Others
18 | 450 Saies of Prod. Ext. from Nal Gas
19 | 491 Rev trom Nat Gas Proc. by Others
20 | 492 Incidental Gasoline and Qil Sales
21 | 493 Rent Irom Gas Property
22 | 494 Inlerdeparimental Rents
23 | 495 Other Gas Revenues
24 TOTAL Cther Operating Revenues 142,120 131,037
25 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues 40,2272 . 489 39,236,447
26 | ILess) 496 Provision lor Rate Relungs
27 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of
Provision for Refunds 40,222,489
28 | Dist. Type Sales by States {Incl Main Line
Sales 10 Resic angd Comm. Cusirs.)
29 | Main Line Incusinial Sales (Incl. Main
Line Sales 1o Pub. Authorities)
30 | Saies lor Resale
31_| Other Sales 1o Pub Auth. {Local Dist. Only)
32 | Interdeparimental Sales
33 | TOTAL (Same as Line 10 Columns (b} and (d)) 40,222,489
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year ol Repon
City Gas Company of Florida |[(1) (&2 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) OJ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 90

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Conunued)

teporied hgures, explain any inconsistencies in a fool-
note

& Commercial and Indusinial Sales, Account 481, may be
classilied accoraing to the basis of classification (Small or
Commercial. and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the
respondent if such basis of classification is noi generally
greater than 200,000 Mc! per year or approximately 800 Mc!

per day of normal requirements. (See Accoun! 481 of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
in a footnotes.)

7. See pages 108-109, Imponiant Changes Durning Year
for important new termitory added and important rate increases
or decreases.

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD

AVG. NO. OF NAT GAS CUSTRS PER MO

Quantity for Year Cuantity for Pravious Yeas

el

Numbaer for Year
m

18.050,86 18.551.530 75,375

41,440,973

41,009,672

4,251

Number lor Previous Year

Line
Mo

16,157,100

15,744,948

28

(975.436)

1,578,917

74,673,502

76,885,067

79,656

78,092

74,673,502

76,885,060/

19,0654

78,097

-

NOTES

All sales are within the State of Florida

74,673,502

= ol lo|u]slwlrn]-—
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|
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repon
(1) B3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2) [J A Resubmission Dec 31
STRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES

City Gas Company of Florida

19 90

D
1. Reportin total for each State, sales by classes of serv- ling sales 10 industrial consumars. these should be regoned
ice. Report main line sales (o residential and commercial on pages 306-309. Fieid and Main Line Industrial Sa:es of
consumers in otal by States. Do not include field and main Natural Gas.
Total Residental. Commaercial and incustnal Resdenual

Line Name of State Operating Revenues Mcf (14.73 paia at 80°F) Operatng Aevenues

(Total of (d). () and (h)) (Total of {e). (g) and (1))
&) fc) idh

he

F 4
L]

fal

WONGOWM&E W -

20 N/A

37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida [(1)  An Orginal

2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Feport

Dec. 31, 1990

DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES (Conlinued)

2. Provide lolals for sales within each State.
3. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any
mixiure of natural and manufactured gas. State in a lootnote

the components of mixed gas, i.e., whether naturz! and oil
refinery gases, natural and coke oven gases, eic., anc specily
the approximate percentage of nalural gas in the mixture

Aes:dental (Continued)

Commercial

Industrial

Mct (14.73 psia ol B0*F)
{e)

Operating Revenues
0

Mc! (14.73 psia at B0*F)
(g

Operaling Revenues
(h)

MC! (14,73 psia ai B0*F)
U]

Lin
N

N/A

1
1
1
1

1
2

3
3

4

4
4

4
4
4
4

1:

1

2
2
2
2
2

&
3¢
3
3
3
3
3

-

e e e

1"
1"

.
"
.

i
3

{

1

i

]

(

[]

2
2
2t
2
ki

.
1

{

4

.
i

s

e
4

I
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:

(1) B2 An Onginal
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Repont Year of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31 19 90

— RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL SPACE HEATING CUSTOMERS

A residential space heating customer is a customer whose major fuel for heating is gas

Line nem
(a)

Res:dental Commercial
[L:]] 4]

Per Customer for the Year

1 | Average Number of Space Heating Customers lor the Year

N
(Estimate il not known. Designate with an asterisk if estimated.) Ava 101 gb le
2 | For Space Healing Only, Estimated Average Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F)

3 | Number of Space Heating Customers Added During the Year

4 | Number of Unfilled Applications for Space Heating at End of Year

INTERRUPTIBLE, OFF PEAK, AND FIRM SALES TO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

1. Report below the average number of interruplible, off
peak, and firm industrial customers on local distribution
systems of the respondent, and the Mct of gas sales 1o these
cusiomers for the year.

2. Interruptible customers are those 10 whom service may
be interrupted under terms of the customer’s gas contract,
or 1o whom service is required 1o be inlerrupted, regardiess
of contractual arrangements in emergency periods, by law,

ordinance, directive, or other requirement of government
authority. State in a lootnole the basis on which inlerrupti-
ble cusiomaers are reponed.

3, Off peak sales are seasonal and other sales which go
nol occur during winterime demands

4. Report pressure base of gas volumes al 14.73 psia
at 60°F

l;::' nem Number/Amount
(m) b}
1 | Interruptible Customers
2 Average Number of Customers for the Year
3 | mctol Gas Sales lor the Year

Therma
4 | O Peak Customers

5 Average Number of Customers for the Year

6 Mc! of Gas Sales for the Year

7 | Firm Customers

Commercial / Industrial

8 Average Number of Cuslomers for the Year

4,251

E] W2 of Gas Sales for the Year 41,440,973
Therms
10 | TOTAL Industrial Customers
11 Average Number of Customers for the Year 4,279
57,598,073

12 M ot Gas Sales for the Year
erms
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year of Repon
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) EJ An Original (Mo, De, Yr)
(2) 00 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS
1. Repor below pariculars (details) concerning sales of natural 2 Natural gas means edther natural Gas unmaed. O any Mudure
gas 10 industrial cusiomers served othar than from local distribu- of any natural and manulactured gas. Designate with an astensk,
pon sysems operated by the respondent. Classily between field sales however, any sales ol mixed gas. In a footnote stale the components
and transmission sales and further subdivide these sales between of mixed gas, i.e., natural and refinery gases, natural and coke oven
sales subject to FERC centification and sales not requiring a FERC gases, eic., and specily the approximate percentage of natural gas
cenificate. Include also any field and main line sales. classified as in the mixture.
Other Sales 1o Public Authorities and indicate such inclusion in a 3. Repon separately sales 10 each field and main line industnal
footnote. Fieid sales means sales made from wells, from points along consumer 1o which sales of 50,000 Mcf or more were made dunng
gathenng lines in gas fieid or production areas o from pomts along the year, grouped and totalled by State. Report other sales in Intal
transmission lines within field or production areas. Transmiss:on for each State, showing number of sales grouped.
sales means sales made from points along transmission lines not 4. Prowide separale grand tolals for each Siate n agdibon fo
within gas fields or production areas. a grand total for all field and main line industinal saies
Lates! ENeclive Type of Approx.
Une Name of Customer Dockat Number in Point of Delivery Sale Btu
No (Designate associated companies which Delivery (State and county, or city) (See par
' with an astersk) was Authorized Instr, 6) Cu. Ft
(a) (&) (c) (d) {el
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12 None
13
14
15
16 '
17 '
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
23
30
N
32
33
34
35
36
ar
38
39
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(M & An Original

| Date of Repor
(Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) O A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

SALES OF PRODUCTS EXTRACTED FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 480)

1. Repon particulars (details) concerning sales of
gasoline, butane, propane, and other products exiracted
from natural gas, including sales ol any such products
which may have been purchased from others for re-

2. If the purchasers aré numerous, il 15 permissiole 1o
group the saies by kind of product. Show the number of pur-
chasers grouped. Show separately, however. sales 10 as-
sociated companies orf 10 companies which were associaled

at the time the applicable sales contracts were made

sale.
Sales
Amount
Line Name of Purchaser Cluantity Amaunt ol Sales pet
No {Desgnate associated companes Name of Product (in galions) {In collars) Galion
with an astensx) {In cents)
(@ = ¢}
(a) b) fc) fd) el .

1

2

3

4

5

g None

8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS {Account 491)

natural gas.

1. Repon particulars (details) concerr 'ng royalties and
other revenues derived Irom permission ranted 10 others
for the night to remove products from 'na respondent’s

2. Hthe respondent's nalural gas is processed by others
for removal of saleable products and no revenue therefrom
is denved by the respondent, complete only columns (aj ang
(b) below, and include the date ol contract in column (a)

Line

Name of Processor ana Description of Transaction
(Designate associated companes with an asterisk)

Mc! of Respongent’'s
Gas Processeg
(14 73 psia
at 60°F)

b

Re.arue
{in “~ligrg)

icl

CE~dHUsE WD =

10
1
12
13
14
15
16

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name o! Responagent This Reponrt Is: Date of Repon Year ol Repon
(1) @ An Onginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) OJ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1890
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

City Gas Company of Florida

Amount 1oe Amount lor
iy Aesount Current Year Previous Year
(a) b) c)
1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A. Manufactured Gas Production None None
| 3 | Manutactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement)
I 4 _ B. Natural Gas Production
| 5 B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering
I 6 | Operation
| 7 750 Operation Supervision and Engineering
] 751 Production Maps and Records
] 752 Gas Wells Expenses
10 753  Field Lines Expenses
11 754 Field Compressor Stalion Expenses
| 12 755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power
| 13 756 Field Measunng and Regulaling Station Expenses
| 14 757  Punficaton Expenses
15 758 Gas Well Royalties
116 758 Other Expenses
117 760 Rents .
| 18 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 17) None None
19 Famtenance S SR
20 761 Mainienance Supervision and Engineering
21 762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
| 22 763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells
23 764 Maintenance of Field Lines
| 24 765 Maintenance o! Field Comprassor Station Equipme !
25 766 Mantenance of Field Meas. and Reg. Sta Equipmeart
26 767  Maintenance of Purification Equipment
27 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment
28 768 Maintenance of Other Equipment
29 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of hnes 20 thru 28)
30 TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Toral of ines 18 and 29) None None
L B2. Products Extraction :
32 | Operation v
33 770 Operation Supervision and Engineering
34 771  Operation Labor
35 772 Gas Shrinkage
36 773  Fuel
! 37 774  Power
' 38 775  Matenals
39 776 Operation Supplies and Expenses
40 777  Gas Processed by Others
| 41 78  Royaltes on Products Extracted
| 42 779 Markeung Expenses
' 43 780 Products Purchased for Resale
a4 781 Variation in Products Inventory
| 45 [Less) 782 Exiracted Products Used by the Ulility—Credit
46 | 783 Renls
| 47 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 46) None None
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Name of Respongen: This Repon Is: Date of Report Yoar o Hevon
. £ Florida|'V Z An Onginal (Mo, Da. Yr)
City Gas Company o Or*€a 112 = A Resubmission e 45 o

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Amount far Ampynt tot
i Account Cutrant Yoar Bravious Year
ia ibi | fe

B2. Proogucts Exiraction iContinued)

48 | Maintenance
49 784 Maintenance Supervision anc Engineering
50 785 anlcnanoo of Structures anc improvements |
51 786 Mumtanlnco ol Extraction ang Rehining Ecuioment |
52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines |
|
|

53 | 788 Maintenance of Extractec Progucts Slorage Egquipment
54 | 789 Mainienance of Compressor Ecuioment
55 | 780  Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Rec. Eaquioment

| 56 | 791 Maintenance of Other Eguioment [
57 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enfer Total of lines 49 thru 56) i

58 TOTAL Proaucis Enrachun /Enter Total of lines 47 ang 57) |  None |
59 C_Exoioration anc Development
60 | Operauon :

61 | 795 Delav Rentais |
62 | 796 Nonoroguctive Well Dniling |
63 | 797 Abangoned Leases |
]

[

|

64 | 798 Otner Expioration
65 | TOTAL Exploration ang Develooment (Znter Toral of ines 67 thry 64) None

D. Otner Gas Suppiv Sxpenses

None

66 | Operation
67 800 _ Natural Gas Well Head Purchases
68 800.1 Natural Gas Well Heaa Purchases, Intracompany Transiers |
69 801 Natural Gas Fielgd Line Purchases |
70 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outiet Purchases [
[
|

71 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
72 804 Natural Gas City _Gate Purchases 20,012,805
173 804.1 Liouefied Natural Gas Purchases

74 | B0OS Other Gas Purchases
75 | fLess) BOS.1 Purchased C s Cosi Agiusiments

76 |
77 TOTAL Purchased Gas /L rter Toral of iines 67 fo 75) 120,012,805 ' 19,801,305

78 BO6 Excnhange Gas oe Gas | |

79 | Purcnased Gas Exoenses R
80 807.1  Well Expenses—FPurcnasec Gas

B1 | B07.2 Operaucn of Purchased Gas Measuring Stalions

|
I
82 | 807.3 Maintenance of Purcnasec Gas Measurnng Stations | =
[
|
[

19,801,305

B3 | B80T 4 Purcnased Gas Calculalions Expenses

84 | 807.5 Otner Purchasec Gas Expenses

85 TOTAL Purchaseo Gas Exoensas (Enter Total of nes 80 thru 84)
86 B0B.1 Gas Witharawn trom Storaoe—Depit

87 fLess) B08.2 Gas Delivered 1o Siorage—Cradit |
88 B0S.1 Withdrawals of Liguefiec Nalural Gas lor Processing—Debi
:F] fLess: 809.2 Delivenes of Natural Gas for Processing—Credit

90 | Gas Used in Unlity Operations—Cregit

.._

91 | 810 Gas Useo for Compressor Staton Fuel—Credil |

92 811 Gas Used lor Products Exiraction—Credit !

93 | 812 Gas Usec for Other Utility Ooerauons—Credit (41,370) | (38,374)i
94 TOTAL Gas Used in Uity Operanons—Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 93) (41,370) (38,374
85 813 Otner Gas Supply Expenses |
96 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp (Total of ines 77, 78. 85 86 thru 89 94 95) 19,971,435 19.762,911 |
97 TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of knes 3, 30, 58, 65. and 96) 19,971,435 | 19,762,931 |
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Name of Aesponaent Thus Repon Is: Date o! Repan Year of Repor
: (1) G An Onginal (Mo, Da. Yr)
3 san U I ¥l Ld
Clty Ga Company o or a 2) D-A Resubraission Dec 31 19 90
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Cantinued)
Line Amouni for | Amount for
NG Account Current Yaar . Pravious Year
ial -1} it
98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE. TEAMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES
98 | A. Unaergrouna Storage Expenses
100 | Ooeranon

{1e* | 814  Operation Supervision and Engineering |
(1021 815  Macs ang Recorcs i
'1031 816  Wells Expenses I
[1041 817  Lines Expense |
11051 818  Comoressor Staton Expenses |
11061 818 Comoressor Station Fuel and Power |
1071 820 Measunng and Regulating Station Expenses I
108| 821 Punfication Expenses |
1091 822 Exoplorauon and Deveiopment I
|
]
i
i
|

{1101 823 Gas Losses

1111 B24 Other Expenses

|1121 828 Storage Well Rovalles
1113 828 Sants

-1 1 1 1] |

114 | TOTAL Coeration Enter Total of ines 101 thru 113) None None

115 | Maintenance -
116| B30  Mainienance Supervision and Engineering | |
(1171 8&n Mainienance of Structures anc Improvements | |
'+181 B32 Maintenance ol Reservoirs and Wellis | |
(11 B33 Maintenance of Lines | ]
13201 B3e Maintenance of Compressor Slaluﬂguulnmem | |
211 BaE Maintenance of Measuning ang Regulating Station Eguioment | |
1221 B36 Mainienance of Punfication Eguioment |

1231 B37 Maintenance o! Other Equipment [

7e TOTAL Maintenance /Enrer Toral of ines 116 trr. 1231 | |

125 | TOTAL Ungerorounc Siorace Expenses /Tofa/ o lines 114 ang 124) | None | None

12261 8 Other Siorage Expenses
127 | Dperanon
1128 Bao Overation Supervision and Enaineering
1129 Bar Coperaton Lapor ang Expanses

130! B2 Hents

1311 B42 1 Fue

1321 B£2.2 Power

1331  B423 Gas Losses

134 | TOTAL Qoeration (Enter Total of ines 128 thru 133)
1135 | Maintenance

1261 B43 1 Mainienance Supenvision and Engineering
[137 1| 843.2 Mamntenance ol Structures and Improvements
[138] 843.3 Manienance ol Gas Holders |
1139 B43 4 Maintenance ol Purification Eguioment
11401 B43.5 Mainienance ol Liguelaction Eauipment
| 1419 8436 Maintenance of Vaponzing Equioment
1142 8437 Maintenance ol Compressor Equipmeni
1143| B43.8 Mantenance ol Measunng and Reguiating Eouipment

|
|
[144 | B43.9 Mantenance of Other Equipment ]
| 145 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144) |
| 146 TOTAL Otner Storage Expenses (Enter Tota/ of lines 134 and 145) None [ None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) [ An Ornginal

City Gas Company of Florida
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Report

| Dec. 31, 1990

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Accoun! Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Pigvious Yoear
fa) (b} fel

147 C. Liquelied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses

148 | Operation _

148| B44.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering

150 Baa.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses

151] B443 Liquelaction Processing Labor and Expenses

152 Ba4 4 Liguelacuon Transporation Labor and Expenses

153 B44 5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses

154 Ba4 6 Compressor Staton Labor and Expenses

155 B44 7 Communicalion System Expenses

156 Baa B System Control and Load Dispatching

157 B45.1 Fuel

158 Ba5.2 Power

159 845.3 Rents

160 845.4 Demurrage Charges

161] (Less) 8455 Wharfage Receipts—Credit

162 Ba5 6 Processing Liquetied or Vaporized Gas by Others

163 Bga6.1 Gas Losses

164 8462 Other Expenses

165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Tofal of lings 149 thru 164) None None
166 | Maintenance

1671 8471 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

168 847.2 Mantenance of Structures and Improvements

169| 8473 Mantenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

170 B47.4 Maintenance of LNG Transponation Equipment

171 B47.5 Maintenance ol Measuring and Regulating Equipment

172 847.6 Maintenance ol Compressor Station Equipment

173 Ba77 Mantenance of Communication Equipment

174 B47.8  Maintenance o! Other Equoment

175 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tot: of lines 167 thru 174)

176 TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Ternunaling and Processing Exp (Lines

165 & 175) -

177 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Enter Total of lines 125, 146, and 176) None None
178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

179 | Operation g A

180 850  Operation Supervision and Engineering

81| 851 System Control and Load Dispatching

182 B52 Communication_System Expenses

183 853  Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

184 B854  Gas for Compressor Station Fuel

185 B55  Otner Fuel and Power for Compressor Stalons

186 | B856  Mains Expenses

187] B57 _ Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others

189 859  Other Expenses

190 860 Rents

191 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of ines 180 thru 190) None Note
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Name of Respondent This Repont Is: Date of Repont Year ¢! Repon
i Mo, Da, Yr,
City Cas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original . ( )
(2) TJ A Resubmission Dec 3'. 1990
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Conlinued)
Line Amount lor Amount lor
e Current Year Previous Year

No.
(a) fb) c)

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

192 | Maintenance

183 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

194 B62 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
195 863 Maintenance of Mains

196 B64 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
157| 865  Mainlenance of Measuring and Reg Station Equipment
198 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment

199| 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment

200 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 193 thru 199)

201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of ines 191 and 200) None None

202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

203 | Operation

204| B70  Operation Supervision and Engineernng 21,465 13,664

205 871 Distribution Load Dispalching
206| B72 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power

208 B74 Mains and Services Expanses _ 502,170 471,387
209| 875  Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses—General
210| 876  Measuring and Regulatng Station Expenses—Industrial 23,062 27,599

211 877  Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses—City Gale Check

Station - 41,285 33,256
212 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 573,365 550,479
213 879 Customer Installations Expenses 1,142,024 967,741
214 880 Other Expenses 501,412 363,381
215| 881 Rents 167,675 160,522

2,588,029

216 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of ines 204 thry 215) 2,972,458
217 WManienance iy ST e R

218| 885  Maintenance Supervision and Engineer g

219| 886  Maintenance of Structures and Improve ments 12,234 9,886
220 887 Maintenance of Mains 89,018 104,699

221 8B8 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
222 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta Equip.—General

223| 890 _ Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—Industrial 7,364 9,892
224| 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—Cily Gate Check
Station 47,356 46,570

225| 882  Mantenance of Services 34,395 44,346
2261 893 Maintenance of Melers and House Regulators 158 5472 276 .918
227| 8%4  Maintenance of Other Equipment 12,943 6,873
228 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 218 thru 227) 558 . 852 499 . 184
{229 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 216 and 228) 3,531,310 3,087,213 |
2301 5 CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
231 | Operation =
232 901 Supervision 106,728 117,090
233 902 Metler Reading Expenses 4BO.R27
234| 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 1,453,344 1,595,427
235 904 Uncollectible Accounts 106,765 95,526
236 905  Mscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 86,758 110,409
237 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 232

thru 236) 2,234,422 2,369,466
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year ol Repont

. (1) & An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (2) O A Resubmission Jec. 31, 1690
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

i nt 1 nt for
I;‘:f HosDin C?L.-l::::l \"::r Pm; Y:.,.-
A fa) (<]} fc)
238 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
240 907 Supervision
241 908 Customer Assistance Expenses
242 909 Informational and Instructional Expensas _
243 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expanses
244 TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Lines 240

thru 243) Nane None

245 7. SALES EXPENSES
| 246 | Operation

247| 911 Supervision 44,271 51,737
248 912 Daemonstrating and Selling Expenses 589,503 536,967
249 | 913  Adverusing Expenses 1,572 2,620
250 916  Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 51,130 41,723
251 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Tolal of lines 247 thru 250) 686,476 633,047
252 B. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES A NET
253 | Operation o
254 920 Agministrative and Genera! Salaries 1,141 446 1.122.756
255 921 QOtice Supplhes and Expenses 432,264 427,023
256 (Less) (922) Agministrative Expenses Transterred—Cr
257 923 Outsige Services Emploved 417,370 131,393
258 924 Property Insurance 11.150 9 867
259 925 Injuries ang Damages 711,126 J46,594
260 926 Employee Pensions and Benelils 1,309,990 1,036,564
261 927 Franchise Requiremenis

262 928 Regulatory Commuission Expenses 25,975 9],114
263 (Less) (929) Duplicale Charges—Cr. 324,086 256,505
264 930.1 _General Agvertising Expenses 5,763 3,144
265| 930.2 Miscellaneous General Exp nses 89,957 76,312
266 931 Rents 182,809 174,425
267 TOTAL Operauon (Enter Total of 'nes 254 thru 266} 4,003,764 1.562,687
268 | Maintenance
260| 935 Mantenance of General Plant 57,406 54,632
270 TOTAL Agministrauve and General Exp (Total of lines 267 and 269) 4,061,170 3,617,319
2N TOz‘I;:.%...G:_dsgo?mand M. Exp (Lines 97, 177, 201, 229, 237, 244, 30,484,813 29,469 976

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or
any payroll period ending 60 days before or aher Octo-

ber 31.

includes any special consiruction personnel, include such

1. The data on numbar of employees should be reported

2. i the respondent’s payroll for the reporting period

construclion employees in a foolnole

3. The number of employees assignable 10 the gas
depanment from joint functions of combination utiliies
may be delermined by estimale. on the basis of empioyee
equivalents. Show the esimaled number ol equivaient
employess afiributed 10 the gas depanmen! from joint

empioyees on line 3, and show the number of such special functlions
1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 10/31/90
2. Total Regular Full-Time Emplovees 216
3 Total Pan-Time and Temporary Employees |
4 Total Employees 2117
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida @) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1820

1. Report below exploration and development costs for
the year, exclusive of Account 797, Abandoned Leases, ac-
cording 10 the prescribed accounts shown by the column
headings.

2. Provide subheadings and subtotals for exploration and
development cos!s lor each State.

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 796, 798)
(Except Abandoned Leases. Account 797

3. Explain in a foolnole any difference betweer lhe
amounts reporied in column (f) and the amount shown on
page 231, Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges, for
clearance to Account 788 during the year lrom Account
183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation

Charges.

Delay Rentals

Nonproductive 'Well
Drilling (Account T98)

Other
Exploration

Line Field
No

County

e} o) red

(Account T8S) N
of Wells

el

Costs Total
Amount (Accounts 798)

ie) m 1

WM~ & WA —

None

1
|
|
|
|
T
|
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
|
11 i
|
|
|
|
|
I
1
|
|
|
I
|
|
I
|
|

27 | TOTAL

ABANDONED LEASES (Account 797)

1. Repon below pariculars (delails) conceming the provision
1o the year 1o cover probabie loss on abandonment of natural gas
ieases incluged in Account 105, Gas Plant Held lor Future Use which
nave never been produclive.

2. Explmin the basis ol determining the year's provision and stale
whaether Ihe basis 18 the same a3 Lhal used for the preceding year

If the year's iotal provision 18 comprised ol separate gelerminaions
wilh respect 10 cenain groups or classes of leases. show separate’.
the determinations for sach such group or class If the provisor
wis 30 delermined inal companeni amounis may be dentilied b,
terrilonas, heigs of counties, show The component amounis i e-
tihed as such

Ling ltem Amouni
] o [0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9
10 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Onginal

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

‘ear o! Repont

Dec. 31, 19 90

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 800.1, 801, 802, 803, BO4, BO4.1, B05. B05.1)

1. Provide totais for the following accounis:

800  Matural Gas Well Head Purchases
Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Iniracompany

8001
Translers

801  Natural Gas Field Line Purchases
Plant Qutiet Pur-

Natural Gas Gasoline
chases

802

803  Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
804  Natural Gas City Gate Purchases

The totals shown in columns (b) and (c) should agree with

the books of accounl. Reconciie any differences in a footnote

2. Stiate in column (b) the volume of purchased gas as
finally measured for the purpose of determining the amount

payable for the gas. Include current year receipts of make-
up gas tha! was paid for in prior years.

3. State in column (c) the dollar amoun! (omit cents) paid

and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in Col-
umn (B).

B804.1 Liguefied Natural Gas Purchases 4. Siate in column (d) the average cost per Mc! 10 the
805  Other Gas Purchases nearest hundredth of a cent. (Average means column ()
805.1 Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments divided by column (b) multiplied by 100.)
Therms Thermg
. Gas Purchased-hgf Cost of Gas Average Cost Per Mot
::. oo T (14.73 psia 60°F) (in coliars) {To neares! .01 of & cent)
M (b} (¢ (-]
01 | 800 — Natural Gas Well Head
Purchases_
02 | B00.1 — Natural Gas Well Heag Pur-
chases, Intracompany Trans!.
03 | BO1 — Natural Gas Fieid Line
Purchases
04 | B02 — Natural Gas Gasoline
Plant Outlet Purchases
05 | 803 — Natural Gas Transmission
Line Purchases
06 | B04 — Matural Gas City Gate
-l s 73,120,919  |$20,012,805 .27369
07 | B04.1 — Liquefied Natural Gas
Purchases
08 | 805 — Other Gas Purchases
09 | 805.1 — Purchased Gas Cost
Adjusiments
1 TOT nter Total of lines 01
. mm.;;.re ANR 73,120,919 | $20,012,805 .27369

Notes 1o Gas Purchases
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Date ol Repon Year ol Report

(Mo, Da. Yr)

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original

(2) [0 A Resubmission
EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Aczount BO6. Exchange Gas)

Name ¢! Respondent
City GCas Company of Florida

Dec 31,19 90

tions {less than 100,000 Mc!) may be grouped
2 Alsoc give the particulars (Qetails) called for concern-
ing each natural gas exchange where consideration

1. Repon below particulars (datails) concerning the
gas volumes and related dollar amounts of natural gas
exchange transactions during the year. Mincr transac-

Line
Neo

Name of Company
{Designate associated companes
with an astensk)

(al

Exchange Gas Receved

Point of Receipt
(City, state, stc )

o)

f€)

Deoit
(Credn)
Accoun! 242
=]

WD U A WA =

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
n
3z
a3
34
35
36
a7
38
et
40
41

42
43
44

45

TOTAL
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_‘Ja.':-.e of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year ol Fapon

Ccity Gas Company of Florida |(1) & An Onginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

_ 12 O] A Resubmission Dec 31 19 90
EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account BO6. Exchange Gas) (Continued) |

was received or paid in performance of gas exchange 4. Indicate points of receipt and delivery of gas so that

sarvices they may be readily identiied on a map af the respon-

3. Listindividually net iransactions occurnng dunng denl’s pipeline system.
the year for sach rate schedule.

Exchange Gas Delvered Excess
Mgt Depu Line
Det Recerved o {Creait) No
(Croan) Delvered Account 808
Accouni 174

(o) n fg) ] W

Point of Delivery Met
(City, state, oic.)

-
DO~ B WR -

Ng-b-l-t-l-l-d-l«.-‘
i WENoWw b WK -

None

RN N
@~ WA

SESNZE88YRBREAROEYR
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rame ol Respondent This Report Is Date of Report Year of Repart
(1) & An Onginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) O A Resubmission Dec 31. 1990
EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account B06 Exchance Gas) (Continued)

City Gas Company of Florida

5 Furrish any addimonal explanatons needed 10 6. Repor the pressure base o! measuremen! of gas
further explain the accounting lor exchange gas volumes at 14 73 psa at 60°F
transactions.

Charges Pa«d Revenues Receved of F'EH::
Name of Company or Payable Dy Respondent Recevable by Responaent Fantt

{Deugnate associaled companes Rate

with an astensk) Amount Account Amount Account 5""“’:“"
laantifi-

caton
fa) [11] ) n imj inl

Ling
No

WO~ & Wh -

PO ) b oo md ot d ok b ok kb
oW~ sELN=O

None

BRLUSBBENIRRVER

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

I This Report Is:
(1) X An Onginal
t2) CJ A Resubmission

Date of Repon
{Mo, Da. Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 1990

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS—CREDIT (Accounts 810. 811 B12)

the respondent’s own supply.

lity, stale such fact in a footnote.

1. Repon below particulars (details) of credits dunng the
year 10 Accounts B10, 811 and 812 which offset charges 1o
operaling expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas trom

2. Nawral gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any
mixture of natural and manulactured gas.
3. if the reporied Mcf for any use is an estimated quan-

and (e).

4 |l any natural gas was used by the responceni lor
which a change was nol made 0 the appropnale operal-
ing expense or other accouni, lis! separately n column
(c) the Mcf of gas used. omifling entries in columns (c)

§. Repor pressure base ol measuremen! of gas volumes
at 14.73 psia at 60°F.

MNaiural Gas Manulactured Gas
Lidie Account | Therms A Amount s
N Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged | McKof Gas o per Me! of Gas ;“"
> Used Creait THErmsM Used Cracn
{in Cents)
(a) ) (c) (a) (e) m i)

810 Gas used for Compressor
1 Station Fuel—Cr

811 Gas used for Products
2 Extraction—Cr

Gas Shninkage and Other Usage
a in Respdnt's Own Proc.

Gas Shninkage, Etc. for Respdt's
4 Gas Processed by Others

812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs—
Cr (Rpt sep. lor each prin. use.
Group minor uses)

CNG (Vehicle fuel)

401 | 112,090

30,959

.27620

401 38 .843

10,411

26803

5
6
7 | Other uses
8

25 | TOTAL

150,933

41,370

27410

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88)
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City Gan Company of Florida (2) J A Resubmission

Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) k] An Original

Date ol Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Aeport

Dec. 31, 1990

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account B3B)

gas transponed or compressed for respondent by others
equaling more than 1,000,000 Mc! (Bcf) and amounts
ol payments for such services during the year. Minor

1. Report below particulars (delails) concerning lems (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) must be groupec

2. In column (a) give name of epmpanies 10 which
paymenis ware made, points of delivery and receipt of gas,
names of companies lo which gas was delivérad and from

Line
Na

Name of Company and
Description ol Service Performed
(Desgnate associaled COMPAnWS wilh AN ASIENSK)

fa)

Distance
Transporied
(In miles)

-]

©O®D~O L &N =

WW RN R R R
CERRNER YR NR S IR d

32

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date g!‘ R:pon Year ol Report
, T

City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, ) B

(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1930

MISCELLANEQUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

1 | Industry association dues 76,943

2 | Expenmental and general research expenses

3 | Publishing and distributing information and repars 1o stockhalders, lrustes, regisirar, and transfer
agen! fees and expenses. and olher expenses of servicing outstanding securilies ol the respondent

4 | Other expenses (items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the
{1) purpose, (2) recipient and {3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than §5,000 may be
grouped by classes il the number of Hems so grouped is shown)

6,940
Directors fees & expenses 51330
Bank of New York - First Mortgage Bonds -
Miscellaneous items (10 items)

—_
O W E -~

48
49 | TOTAL 89,957
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is Date of Repon Yea of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Onginal
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 403
(Except Amortization of Acguisition Adjustments)

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation between the report years (1971, 1974 and every fifth year
expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts in- thereatter).
dicated and classified according to the plant functional Report in column (b) all depreciable plant balances 1o
groups shown. which rates are applied and show a composite total. (I!
2. Repon all available information called for in Sec- more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or
tion B for the report year 1871, 1974 and every fifth year functional classifications other than those pre-pninied in
thereatter. Repont only annual changes in the intervals column (a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the
Section A. Summary nl‘ﬁegucilllon. Depletion, and Amortization Charges
Depreciation an:;nm and gtnlr- Anml.u:)on of
g Funcional Cassitcaton 0= R T [l (R,
Rights (Account 404 1) Rights (Account 404 2)
i8) )] (4] {a)

1_|[ Intangible plant
2 | Production plant, manufactured gas
3 | Production and gathering plant,
natural gas
4 | Products extraction plant
5 | Underground gas slorage plan!
6
7
8
9

Other storage plant

Base load LNG terminating and
_processing plant

Transmission plant

Distribution plant 2,475,339

10 | General plant 276,532
11| Common plani-gas _
12

25 | TOTAL 2,721,871 |
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Name ol Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) (3 An Orniginal
{2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Repon Year of Reporn

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1890

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404 1, 404 2, 404 3, 405)
{Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Conlinued)

manner in which column (b) balances are cbtained. If
average balances, state the method of averaging used.
For column (c) report available information for each plant
functional classification listed in column (a). If composite
depreciation accounting is used, report available infor-
mation called for in columns (b} and (c) on this basis.
Where the unit-ol-production method is used 1o determine

depreciation charges, show at the bottom of Section B
any revisions made lo eslimaled gas reserves.

3. Il prowisions for depreciation were made dunng the
year in audition to depreciation provided by apphcation
of reported rates, siale at the bottom of Section B the
amounls and nature of the provisions and the plant tems
to which related.

Section A.__Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization of
o:mé:rmptl:md-lﬂm t;wg::o:l:r:l l;?:}"n Funcuonal Classification ‘;‘?
(Account 404.3) (Account 405)
(&) m g {s)
3,744 3,744 Intangible plant 1
Production plant, manufactured gas | 2
Production and gathening plant, 3
natural gas
Products extraction plant 4
Underground gas storage plant 5
Other storage plant 6
Base load LNG terminating and 7
processing plani
Transmission plant 8
2,475,339 Distribution plant 9
276,532 General plant 10
Common plant-gas 11 |
12
13 |
14 |
15 i
16
17 |
18 |
19 |
20 |
21
| 22
| 23
| 24
3,744 2,755,615 TOTAL [ 25
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Name of Respondant This Report Is Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Onginal (Mo. Da. Yr)
(2) [C A Resubmission Dec 31, 1990

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION. AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued) |
Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

City Gas Company of Florida

Ling Depreciation Appled
Ho’ Functional Classilication Plant Base Depr Ratwis)
(Thousands) (Percont)
(a) b) i)

1 | Production and Gathering Plant

2 Otfshore

3 Onshore

4 | Underground Gas Storage Plant

5 | Transmission Plant

6 OHshore

7 Onshore

8 | General Plant

10

Notes 1o Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

Depreciation accruals are calculated monthly by applying one-twelfth
of the annual rate to the previous month's ending balance of each i
Primary Plant account in Utility Plant in Service. The rates have
been detailed in a comprehensive depreciation study approved by the
Commission November 22, 1989, effective January 1, 1989.
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Name ol Respondent

ty Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Repon Year ol Repor

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 18.90

INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 412 and 413)

1. Report below the following information with
respect to ulility property leased to others constituting
an operating unit or system.

2. For each lease show: (1) name of lessee and
description and location of the leased property;
(2) revenues; (3) operating expenses classified as
lo operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amor-
tzation; and (4) net income from lease for year. Ar-
range amounts so that deduclions appear as a

subtraction from revenues, and income as the
remainder. .

3. Provide a subheading and total for each utility
department in addition to a total for all utility depart-
ments. _

4. Furnish particulars (details) of the method of
delarmining the annual rental for the property.

5. Designate with an asterisk associaled com-

panies.

No

Line

None

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repont Yesar of Report
! , ¥r)
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1950
~ PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
Report the information specified below, in the order given, Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts ol
for the respective income deduction and interest charges less than 510,000 may be grouped by classes within the
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total above accounls.
for the account. Additional columns may be added i deemed (¢} Interest on Debi to Associated Companies (Account
appropriate with respect 10 any account. 430) — For each associated company 10 which interes! on
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) — Describe debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amoun! and
the nature of tems included in this account, the contra ac- interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad-
// count charged, the total of amortizations charges for the year, vances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts
and the penod of amoriization. payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions — Report the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year.
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations: 426.2, (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) — Repon par-
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Cer- ticulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for
tain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other other inlerest charges incurred duning the year.
Line lterm Amount
Mao. (a) i)
1 Miscellaneous Income Deductions:
2 Donations: (426.1)
3 Boys Club 3,100
4 Easter Seal Society 3,000
5 United Way 3,000
6 J. E. Scott Center 2,500
7 American Cancer Society 1,877
8 Dade Marine Institute 1,500
9 Miami Heart Institute 1,400
10 Brevard County Charities 1,050
1 Center for Fine Arts 1,000
12 Litrle City Foundation 1,000
13 Miscellaneous (13 items) 3,612
14 23,039
15
16 Penalties: (426.3) (1 item) 5
17
18 Expenditures for Certain Civic, volitical, etc: (426.4)
19 Various contributions (6 items) 9,850
20
21 Other Deductions: (426.5)
22 Social e¢lub dues and expenses 20,561
23 FASB #87 adjustment 21,747
24 44,308
25 77,202
26 Other Interest Expense: (431)
27 Consolidated antitrust 6.987% 326,132
28 NUI loan 9.25% 69,791
29 PGA true-up various 22,428
30 Brevard ATC 8.00% 6,072
A Medley Sewer assess. 12.19% 5,606
32 ECP true-up various (6,112)
a3 423,917
34
35
36
a7
38
as
40
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Name o! Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) & An Original (Mo. Da. Yr)
2) O] A Resubmission Dec. 31. 19 90
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES
1. Repori parliculars (details) of regulatory commis- such a body was a parly.
sion expenses incurred dunng the current year (of in- 2 In columns (b) and (c). indicate whether the ex
curred in previous years, il being amortized) relating to penses were assessed by a regulalory body or wer
formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which otherwise incurred by the utility
Deterrec
(Furrish name of rﬂ'ﬁmmm or body, Amm:' Em:?“' E:;l::;n " :;:Tlml
'ﬂ:' e docist o) ": mr’q & gescnpbon Commussion Utility to Date B;;u;:::g
fa) fb) fc fd) te)
1 Federal Energy Regulatory Commission:
2 Expenses incurred through
3 various FERC docketed and
4 undocketed matters.
5
6
7 Florida Public Service Commifsion:
8 Expenses incurred through
) various FPSC docketed and
10 undocketed matters.
11
12 Docket No. 891175-GU
13 Petition of City Gas
14 Company for an Increase
:g in its Rates and Charges} 131,059
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
a3
34
35
36
k¥4
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45 o
46 | TOTAL 131,059
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Name of Respondant
City Cas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) £ An Orginal
2) O A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Repon

Jec. 31. 19 90

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in pnor
years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the
penod ol amortization.

4. The lotals of columns (e), (i), (K), ang () must
agree with the totals shown at the botiom of page 233

for Account 186.

5. List in column (1), (g). and (h) e. penses incurrag

during year which were charged currently to ‘ncome
plant, or other accounts

6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be groupea

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Depanment
(U}

Account No,
ig)

Amount
h

Account 186

Deterreg 10

{1

Contra
Account

)

Amount

(k)

Deterrea =
Account YBE Lin
Erg of Year No

)

401

401

14,700

11,275

535,647

25,975

555,447
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida [() & An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)
(2) O] A Resubmission Dec 31. 19 90
RESEARCH. DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1 Descnbe ana show below costs incurred and accounts {2) Compressor Station
charged during the year for technological research, develop- a. Design
ment, and demonsiration (R, D & D) projects initiated, con- b. Etficiency
nnued. of concluded during the year. Report also support (3) System Planning, Engineening, ang Operaion
given 1o others during the year lor jointly-sponsored projects. (4) Transmission Control and Dispatching
(ldentity recipient regardiess of affiliation.) For any R, D & (5) LNG Storage and Transponation
D work carned on by the respondent in which there is a shar- (6) Underground Siorage
ing ol cosis with others, show separately the respondent's (T) Other Storage
cost for the year and cost chargeable o cthers. (See {8) New Appliances and New Uses
definition of research, development, and demonstration in (9) Ges Exploration, Dnlling, Production. ang
Uniform System of Accounts.) Recovery
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classilicanon, as {(10) Coal Gasification
shown below. Classifications: {11) Synthetc Gas
A. Gas R, D & D Perlormed Internally (12) Envircnmental Research
(1) Pipeline (13) Otner (Classily and include items n Excess of
a. Design £5,000.)
b. Efficiency (14) Total Cost Incurred
Line Classiication 1 Descriplion
No fa) b
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14 None
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
a0
n
a2
33
a4
a5
36
a7
38
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Name of Respondent | This Report Is: Date of Repcrt Year of Repont
City Gas Company of Florida [(V) L An Original (Vo) bw; )
2) — A Resubmission Dec 31,1990

RESEARCH. DEVELCPMENT. AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES Continued)

B. Gas, R. D & D Perlormed Externslly
(1) Research Support 10 Amencan Gas Associa-
hon
(2) Research Suppon to Others (Classify)
(3) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performad

internally and in column (d) those ilems performed oulside
the company costing $5,000 or more, bnelly descrbing the
specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion con-
trol, poliution, autormation, measurement, insulation, type
of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5.000 by classifica-
tions and indicale the numbaer of items grouped. Under
Other, (A.(13) and B.{2)) classily tems by type of R, D &
D activity,

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged wilh
expenses dunng the year or the account 10 which amounts
were capialized during the year, lising Accoumt 107
(Construction Work in Progress) lirst. Show in column (1)
the amounts relaled to the accounl charged in column (e)

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumu:
lavon of costs of projects. This 1ctal must equal the balance
in Account 188 Research, Development, and Demonsira-
ron Expenditures outstanding al the end of the year

6. If costs have not been segregated for A, D & D ac-
livities or projects, submit estmales 'or columns (c), (d)
anag (f) with such amounts identifiec by "'Est.”

7. Report separa'esly research and relaled testing
facilities operaied by the respondent.

Costs Incurred Internally Costs Incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamonized Line

Current Year Current Year Account
{e) {dl (L]

Amount Accumulation
n g

None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date o! Report Year of Repon |
. (1) & An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) |
iCity GCas Company of Florida (2) O A Resubmission ‘ Dec 31 1090 |
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES I
Repon below the distnbution of total salanes and wages in the appropriate lines ang columns provges
for the year. Segregate amounts onginally charged o clear- mining this segregaton of salanes anc wagsar °° -
ing accounts to Utility Depariments, Construction, Plant charged 10 clearing accounts. a method of ansras !
Removals, and Othar Accounts, ard enler such amounts giving substantially correct resulls may De usec i
Allocation of |
Line Classificanon Dg‘:? ":u:::u Payroll Charged for Tota
No Cieanng Accounts
a) -] ic) i
1 Electnc -
2 | Operaton S !
3| Production B _
4 Transmission sle.
5 Distribution s o, -
6 Cusiomer Accounts -
7| Customer Service and Informauonal ~13
B Sales by b
9| Aaministratve and General S
10 TOTAL Operation (Total of lnes 3 thru 9) T
11 | Maintenance K
12 Production
13 Transmission
14 Distribution >
15 Agministrative and General T
16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15i AT
17 | Total Operation and Maintenance i S
18 | Production (Total ol lines 3 and 12) ]
19 Transmission (Total of knes 4 and 13) ™
20 Distribution (Total of ines 5 and 14) '-‘i:\ <2
21 Customer Accounts (Line 6) el
22 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 7) i
23 Sales (Line B) -~
24 Agministrative and General (Total of iir as 9 and 15) £
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of - 2s 18 thru 24)
26 Gas -
27 | Operation :
28 Production—Manufactured Gas e
29 | Production—Nat. Gas (Including Expl_and Dev.) oy
30 | Other Gas Supply E:."'(r-‘
31| Storage. LNG Terminaling and Processing )
32 | Transmission 3>
33 | Distribution 1,521,532 ..A;
34 | Customer Accounts 1,091,962 e —
35 | Customer Service and Intormational =
36 | Sales _ 337,307 =
a7 Administrative and General 1,141,449 :
38 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 28 thru 37) e
39 | Maintenance o
40 Production—Manufactured Gas
41 Production—Natural Gas i
42 |  Other Gas Supply "
43 Storage. LNG Terminaling and Processing o
ad Transmission »
45 | Disinibution 279,192 A
46 Administrative and General 190 .
47 TOTAL Maint. (Total of hnes 40 thru 46) 279,382
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 354




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repon
city Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, D, ¥r)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
DISTFII_QETION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
Line Direct Plﬁdl Allocation of
=i Classification Distribution I::ul:r.-.:t: hsn:;g:uoﬂ:s:r Total
(8) ) ]
_ Gas (Continued)
48 | Total Operation and Maintenance
49 Production—Manufactured Gas (Lines 28 and 40)
50 Production—Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
(Lines 29 and 41)
51 Other Gas Supply (Lines 30 and 42)
52 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
(Lines 31 and 43)
53 Transmission (Linas 32 and 44)
54 Distribution (Lines 33 and 45) 1,800,724
55 Customer Accounls (Line 34) 1,091,962
56 Customer Service and Informational {Line 35)
57 | Sales (Line 36) 337,307
58 Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46) 1,141,639
59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58)
60 Other Ulility Departments
61 | Operation and Maintenance
62 TOTAL All Unlity Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59 and 61) 4,371,632 295,002 4,666,034
683 Utility Plant
64 | Construction (By Utility Deparniments) -
65 | Electric Plant
66 Gas Plant 147,934 1,649 149,583
67 Other
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) [ 4 64 149 583
69 | Plant Removal (By Utility Depanments)
70 Electric Plant
71 Gas Plant 46,675 825 47,500
72 Other
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) 46,675 825 47,500
74 | Other Accounts (Specify):
75| Energy conservation 148,412 148,412
76 | Merchandising & jobb. ng 122,818 1,649 124,467
77| Stores expense 84,653 B4 ,653
78 | Other work in progress 78,730 78,730
79| Leased appliances 30,732 825 31,557
80| Essel Corporation 28,275 28,275
81| peferred regulatory expense 27,793 27,793
82| peferred piping 24,707 24,707
:3 Deferred conversion cost 2,503 2,503
85
86
a7
88
B9
90
91
92
93
94
95 | TOTAL Otlher Accounts 548,623 2,474 551,097
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 5,114,864 299,950 5,414 ,B14
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is:
City Gas Company of Florida | (1) 3 An Original

(2) [ A Resubmission

Date o! Report Year of Repor
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 19 90

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICE!

1. Report the information specified below for all charges
made dunng the year incluged in any account (including plant
accounts) for outside consuliative and other prolessional serv-
ices. (These services include rate, manapemen!, consiruction,
engineenng, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting,
purchasing. advertising, labor relations, and public relations,
rendered the respondent under writlen or oral arrangemen!,
for which aggregate paymenis were made during the year 1o
any corporalion, parinership, organization of any kind, or
individual [other than for services as an employee or for
paymenis made for medical and relaled services] amouniing
1o more than $25.000, including payments for legisialive serv-
ices. excepl those which should be reporied in Account

426.4 Expenditures lor Certain Civic, Poliical ang Related
Activies.

(a) Name and address of person of ofganizaton render-
ing services.

(b) descnplion of services received dufing year ang
project or case 12 which services relate,

(c) basis of charges,

{d) toial charges for the year, detailing utility depart-
ment and accoun! charged.

2. For any services which are ol a conlinuing nalure. give
the date and term of coniract and date ol Commission
authorization. if coniract received Commission approval

3. Designale with an astensk associated companes

1| Arthur Andersen & Co.

2 | One Biscayne Tower

3| Suite 2100

4| Miami, FL 33131

5| Independent auditors, financial consultants

6 Also: 133 Peachtree Street, N.E. 334,750 Rate case,Docket 891175GL
L4 Atlanta, GA 30303 53,000 Audit fees

g Fees plus expenses |
10

11 | Ausley, McMullen, McGehee,

12 | carothers, & Proctor

! P.0. Box 391

o T"n‘h‘“‘:""'lpl 32362 127,091 Rate case,Docket 891175GU
16 Various lega lﬂitt°f5 23,175 General regulatory f
- Fees plus expenses practices

18 | Steel,Hector & Davis

19 [ 4000 Southeast Financial Center

20 | Miami, F1  33131-2398

21 | various legal matters 73,512 General Counsel, Fees plus
22 expenses

23

24 | Richard Furman

25 | Consulting Engineer Marketing and engineering
26 | 10404 S. W. 128 Terrace 49,662 for specialized applications
27 | Miami, F1 33176 of natural gas:

28 air cond., cogeneration,

29 CNG, etc.

30 | Kenny Nachwalter & Seymour

3 400 Miami Center

32 | 201 South Biscayne Blvd

33| Miami, F1 33131-2305

34 | Legal counsel - Consolidated Gas antitrust case 57,139 Fees plus expenses

KL

36

37 | C.H. Guernsey & Company

38 | Nat'l Foundation W, Bldg.

39 | 3555 N. W. 58 Street

40 | oklahoma City, OK 73112 31,030 Rate case, Docket 891175-GU
41 Re: Cost of Capital

42

43

ad

45
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Name of Raspondent This Repon Is: Date of Repon Year ol Repan
(1) E An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Floridi o O A : Dec. 31, 19.90
NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE
1. Repor below pariculars (detalls) concerning the re- If the field name is not assigned, report as “‘unnamed.” iden-
maining fecoverable saleable gas reserves and nalural gas tity oftshore fields according 10 their location in State or Federal
land acreage al end ol year. Designate gas reserves on  domains by using the lefier "'S" for State domain, and "'F"
acreage acquired before October B, 1989, and reserves on for Federal domain in column (a). For column (b), enter the
acreage acquired after October 7, 1068, zone number If applicable. The land, leasehold, and gas nghts
2. Classity the gas reserves and related land and land costs 80 reporned should agree with the amounts carmed under
rights and costs under the sub-headings: (A) Producing Gas Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reporied lor Ac-
Lands, and (B) Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide & total for counts 325.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on pages 204-205. In column
each classification. {e) show for sach field the year and remaining recoverable
3. For producing pas lands, report the required informa- saleable gas reserves available 10 respondent lrom owned
tion alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area. and field. lands, leaseholds, and gas rights.
Line | OFFSHORE AREA o— Name of State/ :;WWM OWNED LANDS
No. Boman e Field or Block County/Offshore Area m 58 M) =
fa) (b) fc) () {e) m
1 A. PRODUCING GAS LANDS
2
3
4
5
6
7
-]
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
;g None
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
as
36
a7
38
35
40 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 500




Name ol Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Yeer of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (2) O A Resubmission Dec 31. 1990
LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (Continued)

Designate any plan! held under a titie other than full owner- 5. If any plant was not operated dunng the past year, give par-
ship and in a footnote state name of owner of co-owner, nature ticulars (details) in a lootnole, and state whether the book cos!
ol respondent's litle, and percent ownarship if jointly owned. ol such plant, or any portion therec!, has been retited in the
4. For column (g) report the Mc! that is mixed with nalural gas books of account, or what dispasition of the plant and 11s book
or which is substituted for deliveries normally made from natural cos! is contemplaled.
gas. Natural gas means either nalural gas unmixed or any mix- 6. Report pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 °F_Indicate
ture of natural and manufactured gas or mixture of natural gas  the Btu content in & footnote.
and gasified LPG.

Gas Produced
Gailons Amount of LPG Function
of Amount of Mct Slorage Cap of Plan Line
LPG Used Mct Mixed with Galions (Base load, o
Natural Gas peaking. #ic.)
(e) m fg) ] 1)
1
2
3
4
5
(]
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
Noe 19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
a5
36
37
38
38
ap
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) 3@ An Onginal

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Hepon

1
@
]
1
|

of gas, excluding deliveries 10 storage, lor the periods of
system peak deliveries indicated below, during the twelve

maonths embracing the healing season overiapping the yea!'s
end lor which this repon is submitted, classilied as 10 sales

season's peak normally will be reached belore the due gate
of this repon, Apnl 30, which permils inclusion of the peak
information required on this page

2. Report Mc! on a pressure base of 14 73 psa a1 60°F

City Gas Company of Florida (2) O A Resubmission Dec 31, "990
TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES
1. Report below the 1otal ransmission system deliveries subject 1o FERC rate schedgules ano olher sales Tne '

Ling
No

em

ja) Miami Division

Section A. Three Highest Days of System Peak Deliveries

1 | Date of Highest Day's Delivaries
2 Deliveries 1o Customers Subject 10 Rate Schedules
3 | Deliveries to Others ¥
4 TOTAL
5 | Date o! Second Highest Day s Deliverias
6 Deliveries 1o Customers Subject to Rate Schedules
7 Deliveries to Others )
8 TOTAL —
9 | Date ol Third Highast Day's Deliveries
10 | Deliveries to Customers Subject to BERE Rate Schedules
11 Dalivenies to Others FPSC
12 TOTAL .
Section B. Highest Consecutive 3-Day System Peak Deliveries
{and Supplies)
13 | Date of Three Consecutive Days' Highest System Peak
Delivenes
14 Deliveries to Customers Subject 1o m Rate Schedules
15 | Deliveries to Others
16 TOTAL .
17 Supplies from Line Pack N
18 Supplies trom Underground Storage
19 Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities
Section C. Highest Month's Systern Delivenes
20 | Month of Highest Month's System Deliveries
21 | Deliveries lo Customers Subject 1o RBAE Rale Schedules
22 Deliveries 1o Others FPST
23 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 5184

Montn/Dayl
Yaar

o)

Amount of
M

Therms
ic)

Curiaiiments
on
Momh/Day
Inchcaled

([+]]

203,030

194,188

188,750

395,580

595,580
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Repon Year of Repon
(1) @ An Onginal {Mo Da. Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (2) OJ A Resubmission | De: 31 18 90
TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES
1. Repon below the lolal transmission system delivenes subject 1o FEAC raie schedules anc awher sales The
of gas. excluding delivenes 1o storage, for the pencds of season s peax normally will pe reacnec belore the due date
system peak deliveries indicated below, during the twelve of this repan. April 30. wnich permits inclusion ol Ine peakx
months embracing the heaung season overiapping the year's information reguired on this page
end for which this report is submitted, classified as 10 sales 2. Aepor Mc! on a pressure base of 14 73 psia a1 60°F
Cunavments
Montn/Davi Amount o on
Line Hom Year A% MontriDay
No. Th[’: rms ingiC 3wl
fa) Brevard Division b ic ‘g
Section A. Three Highast Days of System Peak Deliveries
1 | Date of Highest Day's Daliveries =
2 Deliveries to Customers Subject to RERE Rate Schedules 125,410 |
3 Deliveries 1o Others F ]
4 TOTAL |
5 | Date of Second Highest Day's Deliveries 12/10/90
6 | Deliveries to Customers Subject to KRR Rate Schedules 84,690 !
7 Delivenies to Others FPSC |
B TOTAL |
9 | Date of Thid Highast Day's Daliveries
10 Deliveries 1o Customers Subject 1o RERC Rate Schedules |
11 Deliveries to Others FPSC g !
12 TOTAL * |
Section B. Highest Consecutive 3-Day System Peak Delivenes
(and Supplies)
13 | Date of Three Consecutive Days’ Highest System Peak
Delivenies
14 | Delvenes 1o Customers Subject to RERL Rale Schedules 293,290 |
15 Delivenies 1o Others FPOC |
16 TOTAL 293,290}
17 Supplies from Line Pack
18 Supplies from Underground Storage
19 Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities
Section C. Highest Month's System Deliveries
20 | Month of Highest Month's System Deliveres 1/90
21 Delivenes to Customers Subject to RERE Rate Schedules 2,044,530
22 | Deliveries 1o Others FPSC
23 TOTAL ' y




Name ol Respordent

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Dec. 31, 19 90

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. Repon below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for
meeling seasonal peak demands on the respondent’s
system, such as underground siorage projects, liquefied
petroleum gas installations, gas liquetaction plants, oil gas
sels, elc.

2. For column (c), for underground slorage projects,
report the delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating
season overlapping the year-end for which this report is sub-

mitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum caily
delivery capacilies.

3. For column (d), include or exclude (as approprate ) the
cost of any plant used jointly with another facility on the hass
ol predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking fac: ity is
a separale pian! as contemplaled by general instruction 12
of the Uniform Systemn of Accounts,

Location of
Facility

(a)

Type of Facility

)

Maximum Daily
! Facility
[+ .
Mc! mt

1 4.'730320

Was Facility Operatea
c on Day of Highes!
of Transrmission Peak
Facil Delvery?

Capacity

Mc! at

{In dollars) Yes No
fc) fa) fe) (]

—
COOMNOOLEWN =

mammmﬁmm.-.._._._._._._._-
-~ LS - “ 00Oy OU AN -

RLE8RUBLREBR2EBE

None
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Na

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) E£ An Original

me of Respondent

2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report Yea  of Report

(Mo, Da, ¥r)

Dec. 31, 19 90

GAS ACCOUNT — NATUFIAL GAS

1. The purposa of this page is 1o account for the quantity
of nalural gas received and delivered by the responden, tak-
ing into consideration differences in pressure bases used
in measuring Mcf of natural gas received and delivered.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

4. Enter in column (c) the Mc! as reported in the
schedules indicaled for the ilems of receipts and deliveries.

4. Iri a footnote report the volumes of gas from respond-
ent's own production delivered 1o respondent’s transmission
systern and included in natural gas sale.

5. It the respondent operates two or more systems which
are no! interconnected, submit separale pages for this pur-
pose. Use copies of pages 520 and 521.

6. Also indicale by footnote the volumes of gas not sub-
ject to Commission regulation which did not incur FERC
regulatory costs by showing (1) the local distribution volumes
aelivered 1o the local distribution-company portion of the
raporting pipeline by another jurisdictional pipeline; (2) the
volumes which the reporling pipeline transported or sold

through s local distnbution lacilites or intrastate facilities,
and which the reporting p:peline received through gather-
ing flacilities, distribution facilities or intrastale faciities. but
nol through any of the interstate portion of the reponing
pipeline and, (3) the gathering line volumes which were not
destined for interstate market or which were not ranspored
through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline.

7. Also indicate by footnote (1) the system supply
volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting pipeline
during the reporting year and also reporied as sales,
transportation and compression volumes by the reporiing
pipeline during the same reporting year, (2) the system
supply volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting
pipeline during the reporting year and which the reponing
pipaline intends to sell or transport in a future reporting year,
and (3) contract siorage volumes.

8. Also indicate the volumes of pipeline production held
sales which are included in both the company's lotal sales
figure and the company's total transportation higure (lines
42 and 46 of page 521).

01  NAME OF SYSTEM Therms
Line Hem Ral Amount of Mgh{14 73 psia
No. Page No. at 60°F)
(8) (b) i<
2 GAS RECEIVED e R
3 | Natural Gas Produced 506
4 | LPG Gas Produced and Mixed with Natural Gas 515
5 | Manulaclured Gas Produced and Mixed with Natural Gas
6 | Purchased Gas
7 Wellhead az7
8 Field Lines 327
9 Gasoline Plants 327
10 Transmission Line 327
11 | City Gate Under PERAE Rate Schedules 327 73,120,919
12 LNG FPSC 37
13 Other 327
14 | TOTAL, Gas Purchased (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 13) 327 73,120,919
15 | Gas of Others Received for Transporlmlon 313
16 | Receipts of Respondents’ Gas Transported or Compressed by Others| 333
17 | Exchange Gas Received 328
18 | Gas Withdrawn from Underground Storage 512
19 | Gas Received from LNG Siorage
20 | Gas Received from LNG Processing
21 | Other Receipts (Specify)
22 | TOTAL Receipts (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 5, 14, and
15 thru 21) 73,120,919

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Yez’ of Report
City Gas Company of Florida |(V) @ An Original (Mo. Da. Yr)
2) [J A Resubmission Dec 31, 1990
GEX&&WT-_MWL GAS (Conlinued)
11 NAME OF SYSTEM
I'.::: hem Amount o:gl;z:ga 73 psia
(a) fe)
23 GAS DELIVERED
24 | Natural Gas Sales
25 Field Sales
26 To Interstate Pipeline Companies for Resale
Pursuant to FERC Rate Schedules 310
27 Retail Industrial Sales 309
28 Other Field Sales i 310
29 TOTAL, Field Sales (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 28)
30 | Transmission Systems Sales Nt sy
31 To Interstate Pipeline Co. for Resale Under FERC Rate Sched. 310
32 To Intrastate Pipeline Co. and Gas Utilities for
Resale Under FERC Rate Schedules 310
33 Mainline Industrial Sales Under FERC Certification 307
34 Other Mainling Industrial Sales 307
35 Other Transmission System Sales 310
36 TOTAL, Transmission System Sales (Enter Total
of lines 31 thru 35)
37 Local Distribution by Respondent
38 Retail Industrial Sales 303 16,157,100
39 Other Distribution System Sales 303 58,516,402
40 TOTAL, Distribution Systemn Sales (Lines 38 + 39) 74,673,502
41 interdepartmental Sales
| 42 | TOTAL SALES (Enter Total of lines 29, 36. 40 and 41) 74,673,502
43 | Deliveries of Gas Transported or Compressed for: —
44 | Other Interstale Pipeline Companier 313
45 Others - 313
46 | TOTAL, Gas Transported or Compre=sed for Others (Enter
Total of linas 44 and 45) 313
47 | Deliveries of Respondent's Gas for Trans. or Compression by Others 333
48 | Exchange Gas Delivered 328
49 | Natural Gas Used by Respondent 150,933
50 | Natural Gas Delivered to Underground Storage 512
51 | Natral Gas Delivered to LNG Storage
52 | Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Processing
53 | Natural Gas for Franchise Requiremants
54 | Other Deliveries (Specify):
55 | TOTAL SALES & OTHER DELIVERIES (Lines 42, 46 _47 thru 54) 74,824,435
56 . UNACCOUNTED FOR
57 | Production System Losses
58 | Storage Losses
58 | Transmission System Losses
60 | Distribution System Losses (1,703,516)
81 | Other Losses (Specify in so far as possible)
62 | TOTAL Unaccounted for (Enter Total of lines 57 thru 61) (1,703,516)
63 | TOTAL SALES, OTHER DELIVERIES, AND I
UNACCOUNTED FOR (Enter Total of lines 55 and 62) A 73,120,919
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Name ol Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1990

SYSTEM MAPS

1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed
copy of this repon) of the facilities operated by the respon-
dent for the production, gathering, transporiation, and sale
of natural gas. New maps need not be furnished Il no im-
portant change has occurred in the facilities operated by the
respondent since the date ol the maps furnished with a
previous year's annual report. If, however, maps are not fur-
nished for this reason, reference should be made in the
space below 10 the year’s annual report with which the maps
were lurnished.

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(a) Transmission lines—caolored in red, if they are not
otherwise clearlv indicated.

{b) Principal pipeline aneries of gathering systems.

{(c) Sizes ol pipe in principal pipelines shown on

map.

(d) Normal directions ol gas flow—indicated by
arrows.

(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the
respondent produces or purchases natural gas.

(N Locations ol compressor s1ations, products extrac-
tion plants, stabilizaton plants, imponant purifica-
tion plants, underground siorage areas, recycling
areas, eic.

(g) Important main line interconneclions with other
natural gas companies, indicating in each case
whether gas is received of delivered and name of
connecting company.

(h) Principal communities in which respondent
renders local distribution service.

3. In adgdition, show on each map: graphic scale 1o
which map is drawn. dale as of which the map repre-
sants the facts it purpons 1o show: a legend giving all sym-
bols and abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased
1o or trom another company, giving name of such other
company.

4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired.
I necessary, however, submil larger maps 1o show essen-
tial information. Fold the maps (o a size not larger than this
report. Bind the maps to the report,

Copy of map attached

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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(a)

[1=]

fcl

a)

Name ol Respondent This ~epon Is: Date of Repon Year ol Report
T ial (Mo, Da, Yr
City Cas Company of Florida () X An Original !
(22 T A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.90
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page Line Column
No. No No Commems

None

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-86)
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COMPOSITE OF STATISTICS FOR ALL

PRIV Y

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1990

Plant (Intrastate Only)

Plant in Service

Construction Work in Progress
Plant Acquisition Adjustment
Plant Held for Future Use
Materials and Supplies

Less:

AS UTILITI

Depreciation and Amortization Reserves

Contribution in Aid of Construction

Net Book Costs

Revenues and Expenses (Intrastate Only)

Revenues:
Operaling Revenues

Expenses:

Operating and Maintenance Expenses
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Taxes Other than Income

Income Taxes

Total Operating Expenses

Net Operating Income
Other Income

Other Daductions

Net Income

Customers (Intrastate Only)
Residential - Yearly Average
Commercial - Yearly Average
Industrial - Yearly Average
Interruptible - Yearly Average
Other - Yaarly Average

Total

Other Statistics (Intrastate Only)

Average Annual Residential Use - Therms
Average Residential Cost Per Therm
Average Residential Monthly Bill

Gross Plant Investment Per Customer

552

NCY JURI

TION

AMOUNTS
(5000's)

$ 79,956
942

18,648
0
115

30,497
0

s 69,164

$ 40,222

30,484
3,409
1,671

1,062
36,606
3,616
1,197

2,486
s 2,327

75,375
%,251

28

79,654

239

.84079

16.75
1,080.89




Analysis of Diversification Activity

Changes in Corporate Structure

Provide any changes in corporate structure including
partnerships, minority interests, and joint ventures and an
updated organizational chart. :

Line
No.

Effective Descraption
Date of .Change

(a) T (k)

OEdOAU &N

There have been no changes in Corporate Structure
during the year ended December 31, 1990.

A copy of our current organizational chart is attached.

Schedule 1 - PSC/AFA/6 (A/89)




PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Current as of : May 31, 1991

NUI Corporation [

Elizabethtown Gas Company J

1 Florids Division: ;
[ City Gas Company of Florida

f Essel Corporation
J (Wholly-owned Subsidiary)
Investments

L

Miami Brevard
Division Division
‘Regulated Nonutility Regulated Nonutilicy
natural gas M&J natural gas M&J '
I\

- distribution etc. distribution “etc.




Analysis of Diversification Activity

business transaction exceeding a cumulative amount of $300 in any

Summary of Affiliated Cost Allocation

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other

one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated
business or financial organization, firm, or partnership identifying

parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.

Column
Enter name of affiliate.
Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchase by
the Respondent: "s" if the service or product is sold by

a)

the Respondent.

Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year

for each type of service or product listed in column (&).

Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Relevant Contract

Total Charge
For Year

) Type of Service or Agreement vps
Line Name and/or and or
No of Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date Hgn

(a) (b) (c} (d)

1 Elizabethtown Gas|Insurance premiums None. Direct payments P

< Company Audit services L P

3 Gas supply consultant " P

g Tax services ¥ P

p Operating consultant " P

5

g Essel Corporation|Rental payments Lease dated 11/1/86 P
io0 ,

11 NUI Corporation Computer consultant None. Direct paymemts P
12 Tax consultant i P
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 Excluded above arg¢ direct payments to Elizabethtown Gas Company
21 and NUI for incom¢ taxes, travel expensel, interest on debt,

gg short term loan pgyments and dividends ppid to parent company.

24

Dollar
Amount
(e)

562,045
15,973
2,325
1,636
1,131

349,265

8,295
2,775

Schedule 2 - PSC/AFA/G

(6/359)




Analysis of Diversification Activity

Summary of Affiliated Cost Allocatien

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other
business transaction exceeding a cumulative amount of $300 in any
one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated
business or financial organization, firm, or partnership identifying
parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service (including
human resources earning in excess of $30,000) involved.

Column
a) Enter name of affiliate.
b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
d) Enter the letter "t" if the service or product is a purchase by
the Respondent: "f" if the service or product is sold by
the Respondent. .
e) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year
for each type of service or product listed in column (c).
Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge
For Year
Relevant Contract

Type of Service or Agreement e

Line Name and/or and or| Dollar
No. of Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "F"| Amount
(a) (b) (c) (d) {e)

| ane

WM n e b

12
13 No human resources earning in excess of §30,000. J
14 See S¢hedule 2, for other products and/or servicds

i |
Schedule 3 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/B9)




anmt

Analysis of Diversification Activity

Transfer of Real Assets or Rights

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset
transfers or the rights to use assets. Provide:
= An indication that title has passed and the names
of the purchasing and selling parties. .
- A description of the asset or right transferred.
- A description of the financial or other considerations
associated with the transfer.

Line

=
(o]

Financial
Names of Has Description or Other
Purchasing Title of Asset Considerations
and Selling Passed or Right Associated with
Parties (Yes/No) Transferred Transfer
(a) (b) (c) - (4d)

VWedaoundswn

None

Schedule 4 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/69)
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